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ORGANIZATION ’

T ‘ The Palomar Commumty College D1str:ct was estabhshed it January 1945 to prowde h1gher education to the o

comumties ‘of North San Diego County. The first classes were held in September 1946. The Cof{iege 18 1ocated
in San: Marcos and draws students from the: communities’ of Escondldo ‘San Marcos, Poway, Ramona, and
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_centersin Escondldo Ramona Poway, Mt Carmel Pauma Valley, Fallbrook and Camp Pendelton There have -
N been no changes in the District. boundanes dunng the current ﬁseal year ‘ a
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INTRODUCTION
The audit_of the Palomar Cox_nmunity College District has the following objectives:

To determine the accountability for revenues, the propriety of expenditures, and the extent to which funds |
have been expended i in accordance with prescribed state and federal laws and regulatlons :

To determine whether ﬁnanmal and ﬁnanma]ly related repons to state and federal agencies are presented
fairly.

‘To determine whether the District's financial statements are presented faxriy in accordance with generaily
.accepted accountmg pr1nc1ples

To assess the adequacy of the internal control structure to form the basis for expressmg an opmlon on the
above items. -

To recommend appropriate actions to correct any deficiencies in the District's system.

i



| ?;,R
3
A Cm'3
ﬁ<5 Founded 1946 o

. ‘ducational Excellence’

Jr. George R. Boggs

 Supeérintendent/President

} Governing Board
Robert L. Dougherty, Jr., M.D.
Barbara L. Hughes
Ralph G. densen
Michele T. Nelson, Ph.D.
Rita A, White, £4.D.
Student Trustee:
ASB Presiden:

Office of
the President

1140 West Mission Road
San Marcos, CA 92060-1487
780/744-1150

htip://www. palomar.edu/

October 19, 1999

Governing Board Members

Palomar Community College District
1140 West Mission Road

San Marcos, California 92069-1487

Dear Governing Board Members:
Through careful planning and with the cdoperation of faculty, administration, and

classified staff, Palomar Community College District successfully met all of its
fiscal obligations for 1998-1999. The college completed the year with a poszt:ve

| ending balance while maintaining a reserve of 3%, consistent with the mlmmum
‘required by the Chancellor’s Office.

The 1998-1999 legislative budget provided Palomar College witha 2.26 percent
cost-of-living adjustment. A $630,493 one-time restricted block grant was received
for instructional supplies, instructional equipment, and library materials including

| equipment and materials that increase the use of modern technology for

instructional purposes. On- gomg restncted block grants amounted to $744,014
in funding.

1 The number of 1998-1999 full-time equivalent students (FTES) totaled 14,299

credit and 1,229 noncredit. The Partnership for Excellence Allocation for 1998-
1999 totaled $1,673,511, which was used for fifteen projects or programs. The two -
largest-expenditures were for the completion of the Child Care Center in Escondido

} ($350,000) and for fiber-optics networking ($345,525).

State funds from 1996-1997 have allowed the College to 1mplement necessary
power, sewage, and information system renovations using the services of Boyle
Engineering for design and Helix Inc. for construction over this three year project. .
These technology renovations are consistent with the strategic technology plan the
Technology Planning Task Force has developed for the District. Considerable
progress has been made and the final phases of the renovations will begin during
this academic year. It also is anticipated that design plans will be completed by the
end of the spring semester, 2000, for the constriction/remodel of the student union.
At the end of the first fiscal year of inception, over $130,000 had been collected
from student fees for this center. Local college funds and Palomar College
Foundation funds of $357,331 were used to renovate the dome (gym), including
the installation of a2 new floor and new bleachers.

In 1998-1999, federal financial aid to students totaled approximately $4,000,000
million in Pell Grants, FSEOG, BOGW waivers, work study funds, and loans.
BOGW waivers totaled $954,000 of that amount. State enrollment fee waivers
totaled approximately $700,000. Scholarships disbursed by Palomar College
totaled $198,000. OQutside funding received by Disabled Student Programs and
Services included $50,000 from the Tomlinson Foundation to be used for .

technology and a $20,000 Student Success Grant for the development of an
.internship project for students with disabilities. Partnership for Excellence funding



of $63,600 will enable the tutoring program to hire six 45% permanent tutor positions.

Palomar College will be receiving funding for two new grants from the U.S. Department of
Education. GEAR UP is a $4.5 million, 5-year partnership grant that will assist 2,750 students from
San Marcos Middle School and San Marcos High School to begin preparing for college. Upward.
Bound, a federally funded TRIO program, is a $200,000 a year four-year grant that will provide
intense academic and support services to students from eight targeted north county high schools. In
addition, Palomar received four grants totalmg $157, 000 for expansion of the Future Teacher
'DlVGI‘Slty Corps.

“The 1998-1999 Matriculation Budget was $879,398, with a 75% match required from the district.
Matriculation received $70,000 in Partnership for Excellence funding for computerized assessment.

~ An additional $24,000 was awarded from these funds to research the possibility of becoming a Cisco
Regional Networking Academy and to install high-speed connectivity to our local high schools.

During the calendar year of 1998, the Palomar College Foundation surpassed its annual income goal
of $600,000 for the eighth year. Foundation income from designated and undesignated gifts totaled -
$1.2 million. Equipment and material gifts to the college totaled $148,000. Planned gifts through
wills and living trusts totaled $105,000. )

The third Learning Paradigm Conference was held in San Diego in January, 1999, with 488 faculty,
administrators, and staff members in attendance from colleges and universities throughout North
America and other countries around the world. The net profits from the conference totaled
approximately $61,000. The revenue will go to fund innovation grants through the President’s
Associates, support implementation of the learning paradigm, and develop new initiatives to increase
revenue and enhance the image of the College as a learning leader.

It is estimated that approximateiy'$140 000 in health and accident fees was lost during fiscal year
1998-1999, due to the rapidly growing Board of Governors health fee waiver. Efforts are belng
_ 'made statewide to encourage legislation to replace these monies.

In 1998-1999, Worksite Education exceeded its goal of $120,000 in revenue by $56,000, including a

-$105,300 contract to provide Community Based English Tutorial (CBET) program for Escondido
Union School District. In 1998-1999, $95,430 in Job Training Partnership Act funding was
received., The California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office awarded the Educational
Television Program of Palomar College a five-year, $8.5 million grant to deliver distance learnlng
throughout the state of California.

The Palomar Community College District is in sound financial condition and continues to work
diligently to maximize the impact of our resources on student learning,

Sincerely,

¢ Son

George Boggs Ph.D.
Superintendent/President

7k



. Gary T. Cichella. C.pa. 'Vavrﬁnek, Tﬁ’iﬂ@, Bay & C@W LLP gs;;“:f%g’w?gs”.eégf&

Donald A. Driftmier, C.PA.
David L. Dayton, C.PaA.

Gregory P. Cook, c.ea. certified Public Accountants

Dennis A, Pringle, cpa. Ken E. Joh_nscn. C.PA,

Ron 5. white, C.pA. Members: AL Major, CPA

Jeffrey A. Carter, CRa. * American Insm;éfjc;’af Cﬁ"_"ifiesd CP:J(?:}[C Accounranis . _ Terrl A. MORIGOMErY. C.RA.
' ” ractice Secti Lecnard P. Danna, c.ra.

Kf'_;\ren C{)meg ERA = Callfomnia Saciety of Cermified Public Accountants ' lames Balsano Principal

Linda S. Todd. c.pas. = Western Assoclarion of Accounting Firms " .

Joseoh M. Aguilar, Principatl
Bonnita L. Ruesch, Principal
Caroline A, Larsen, #rincipal
Charles H. Gielow, Jr., Consuliant

Kevin T. Pulliam, crA.
Heidi E, ROss, C.raA.
Thomas A. Brewer, CPAa.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

‘Board of Trustees
Palomar Community College District
San Marcos, California

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose and combining financial statements of the Palomar
Community College District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial staternents based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, and the Contracted District Audit Manual issued by the California Community College Chancellor's
Office. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In common with other community college districts, the District has not maintained a complete historical cost
record of its general fixed assets and, accordingly, the financial statements do not include the general fixed assets
group of accounts required by generally accepted accounting principles. The amount that should be recorded in
the general fixed assets account group re]ates to historical data that is not currently available.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the omission of the general fixed asset group of
accounts, the general-purpose and combining financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
_respects, the financial position of the Palomar Community College District at June 30, 1999, and the results of its
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary funds for the year then ended in conforrmty with generally

accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 10, 1999,
on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reportmg and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

with Cifices Located:  Fresno

B270 Aspen Street = Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81730 Pleasanton
PO, Box 4407 « Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91728-4407 Laguna Hills
(O00) 466-4410 ¢ FAX (Q09) 466-4431 . San Jose
Rancholinfo@vidcpa.com Carmichael
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Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements taken
as a whole and on the combining financial statements of Palomar Community College District. The
accompanying financial and statistical information listed in the table of contents, including the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards, which is required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audiss of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and Is not a required part of the financial statements of Palomar Community College District. Such

- information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose and
combining financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the
general-purpose and combining financial statements taken as a whole.

The year 2000 supplementary information is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board: We have applied certain
Tlimited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
do not express an opinion on it. In addition, we do not provide assurance that the District is or will become year
2000 compliant, that the District’s year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that
parties with which the District does business are or will become year 2000 compliant. '

d&W,M,%Mﬂﬁo |

Rancho Cucamonga, California
September 10, 1999
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Account

1.3

Fiduciary Group
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Types General Total
Retiree Expendable Long-Term {(Memorandum
Enterprise _ Benefits Trust Debt Only)
$ .504,118 _ £ 193,622 $ 2,097,248
: _ $ 5,231,815 874,186 ' 28,824,024
97,831 12,506 2,279,800
. 1,817 1,052,741
560,576 560,576
1,861 384,427
829,619 829,619
5,886,500 5,886,500
30,956,013 30,956,013
$. 2,001,822 $ 52318153 1080314 % 36,842.513 § 72.870.948
106,619 12,752 4,527,785
. 978,839 1,052,741
120,147 120,147
9,286 2,320,883
474 : 1,450,116
. 36,842,513 36,842,513
1,095,218 132.899 36,842,513 46,314,185
906,604 5,231,815 6,138,419
131,987 8,876,176
815,428 10,360,108
1,182.060
906.604 5,231,815 947.415 26.556.763
S 2001822 52318158 1080314 $ 36,842.513 8 ~_72.870.948



Fiduciary

Fund Types Total
Expendable - (Memorandum
_Trust Only)
$ 3,229,427 § 4,282,799
116,033 39,540,678
186,436 42479218
3531896 86302695
29,437,160
1,524 15,902,690
9,503,842
8,570 1,638,336
122,100 7,982,632
10,668,604
145,000
| 7.401.228
132,194 82,679.492
3,399,702 3,623.203
50,933 1,235,669
(10,466) (1,200,669) -
e - 7,381,905
(3,383.259) (4,081,498)
(3342.792) - 3335407
56,910 6,958,610
890,305 13.459.734

g  947.415 20,418,344



3 _319.980

1.5

. SpeciallRevenue 4 Debt Service
' "~ Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Acpaal _(Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
s 35,500°8 40425 $ 4925 |
- 407,295 418,961 11,666 s -
206,500 352,768 146,268 3 33755 $ 33,755
649.295 812,154 - 162,859 33,755 _ 33,755
325,578 263,822 61,756
172,345 177,608 . (5,263) -
64,607 68,209 (3,602)
77,769 66,662 . 11,107
22,510 20,340 2,170
< 45,119 5,709 39,410 | _
8 145,000 145,000 |
- | . 417,746 7.401,228  (6,983.482)
- 707.928 602,350 105,578 562,746 7.546,228 (6,983.482)
__(58,633) 209,804 - 268437 (562.746) (7.512473) . (6.949.727)
108,739 41,339 | (67400) - (562,746) : (409,161) (153,585)
(23,575) (67,400) (43,825) o | | :
| 7,185,120 7,185,120
85.164 . (26.061) 111,225 (562.746) (7,594.281) 7,031,535
$ 26531 183,743 .8 157212 8 81,808 $ 81808
' - 136,237 | 572.877
$ $ 654685



Total (Memorandum Only)

12.569.229

19.470.929

Variance
Favorable
Budget _ _Actual (Unfavorable)
1,041,485 § 1,053,372 g 11,887
47,502,594 - 39.424,645 (8,077,949)
44245216 42,292,782 (1,952.434)
92.789.295 82,770,769 C{10.018.496)
- 30,137,924 29,437,160. 700,764
16,418,070 15,901,166 516,904
10,777,637 9,503,842 1,273,795
2,061,804 1,629,766 432,038 -
"9,085,58_9_ 7,860,532 1,225,057
22,188,625 10,668,604 11,520,021
145,000 i_45,000 :
- 417.746_ 7.401.228 {6,983.482).
' 91,_232,395 82.547.298 _ 8.685,097.
1,556,900 223,501 (1,333.399)
1,386,221 1,184,736 (201,485)
(1,076,827) {1,190,203) (113,376)
411,992 7,381,905 6,969,913
(698,239) (698.,239) ' .
23.147 6,678.199 (6,655,052)
. -1,580,047 6,901,700 $

5.321.653

Le



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
.Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Inceme to
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Depreciation expense
Transfers out
; ~ {(Increase)/Decrease in: -
' Accounts receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Prepatd expendItures
Inventory '
Increase/(Decrease) in:
~ Accounts payable
" Interfund accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Other liabilities
. ' Net Cash Provided by Operatmg Activities
l CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT[ES
o Purchase of equipment
. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities -
g ' CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B Interest income _
Net Cash Prowded by Investing Act1v1t1es

(e —

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

18

Enterprise
Funds

Retiree
Benefits

S 242,165

42922

35,000

(87,625)
4,741

19,592

149,788

(219,818)
(174,774)
(4,344)

44,011

$.1,004,204

51,658

(2,369).

1,004,204

(2,369) -

3,477

183,434

183,434

3477

52,766
451,352

1,187,638
4,044,177

$ 504,118

$5,231,815



" PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

~ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1999

Govetrimental Funds

. General Fund is the. general operating fund of the District. - It is used to account for all financial
'transactmns ot accounted for in another fund

s Speelal Revenue Fund (Child Development) is used to account for Spec1ﬁc revenue sources that are
- legally restricted to- expendltures for specific purposes. :

» Debt Service Fund (COP Debt Semce) is used to account for the accumulatmn of resources for and the
payment of general long -term debt pnnelpai interest, and related costs.

e  Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acqu151t10n and/or eonstmctzon of all major
governmental general fixed assets. These funds include the CoP Capttal Pr03 ects, Capital Qutlay, and
the Energy Conservation Projects Fund: _

PIODrietarv Funds -

. Enterpnse Funds are used to account for operatloras that are ﬁnanced and operated in a manner similar to
. private business enterprises. During 1998-99; the District leased the operations of the Bookstore to
Follet, Incorporated. The Bookstore accounts for the lease revenue received in accordance with the terms
of the agreement. The Cafeteria Fund accounts for the purchase and sale of food and snack items in the
cafeteria. The Escondido Center/Tenancy Fund accounts for the I¢ase income from retail establishments
and the related expenditures at the Escondtdc Center The property leased is managed by an outside
-property management company .

. 'Internal Semce Fund (Rettree Benefits) is: used to aeccunt for the accumuiatmn of funds to pay
po stempieyment health care beneﬁts

F1due1arv Funds-

. Expendable Trust Funds are used to account for assets held by the District as trustee. The expendable
‘trust funds include the District Trust, Student Financial A1d Assocmted Student Govemment Student
Representatton and Scholarsh:p and Loan funds. .

Account- Group

e General Long—Term Debt Account Group is used for 1ong—term habtht:es expected to be ﬁnanced from -
govemmental fund types.

110



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT :

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1999

' G. Prepaid Expendifures

 Prepaid expenditures oT expenses represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods
beyond June 30. - ' ' ' - '

H. Compensated Abséﬁces-

" Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District. The amount of
the liability expected to be paid from current resources is recognized at year-end in the governmental fund
that will pay the benefit. The noncurrent portion of the liability is recoghized in the general long-term debt
account group. o . : ' L

The District also participates in “1'0ad_banking” with eligible academic employees whereby the employee may
taach extra courses in one period in exchange for time off in another period. The liability for this benefit 18
‘accounted for utilizing the same method as vacation benefits. ’ - '

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the District. The District's policy isto -
record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment
probable. However, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period of eligible employees of
éligible employees for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires if the employee was hired

ptior to July 1, 1980.

1. Fund Balancé Reserves and Designations
Reservations of the ending I_.fu‘n_d balance indicate the por_tioﬂs of fimd'baiance not available for appropriation.

Designations of the ending fund balance indicate tentative plans for financial resource utilization in a future

periodf
J.  Property Tax

- Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March'1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment.on or
‘before August 31. The County of San Diego bills and collects the taxes for the District. The District
recognizes tax revenues when revenues are available from the County Assessor.

K. Statement _of Cash Flows

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the proprietary funds consider all-highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of three months of less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Li2



- Category 3

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,1999

NOTE #2 - CASH

Cash at June 30, 1999, is presented below and categorized separately to. give an indication of the level of risk

assessment with each deposit:

" Bank Balance - Category * - Carrying
_ 1 2 3 - Total  Amount
Categorized ‘
* Deposits - : : o
Cash on hand and in ‘nanks $278,510 $2,153,101  $2431,611 § 663,740
Cash inrevolving fund 21,490 37,510 59,000 59,000
| _ Total Deposits $ 300,000 $2.190,611  $2,490,611 722,740
Uncategorized ‘ '
Pooled funds
Cash with fiscal agent 1,374,508
$ 2,097,248

" Total
*These categories are as follows:
Category 1:

Cétegdrj 2:

Insured or collateralized with securities held by the District or by its agent in the District's name,

Collaterahzed with securities held by the pledging ﬁnanc:al 1nst1tut10n s trust departrnent or agent
in the District's name.

Uncollateralized. This includes any bank balance that is collaterahzed with secuntles held by the

p}edgmg financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in thcz District's name.

The Cahforma Government Code requires California banks and savings and foan associations to secure the

District's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged secuntles must

 equal 110% of the District's deposits.
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRIC’_I‘ _

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1999 -

B. Deposits with County Treasurer
Deposits with County Treasurer is an external investment pool sponsored by the County of the San Diego.
Community College Districts deposit all receipts and collections of moneys with their county treasurer.
- Therefore, the District is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external investments pool. County
deposits are not required to be categorized. The fair value for these deposits was provided by the pool and
disclosed on immaterjal unrealized loss on the investments, ' : .

NOTE #4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Receivables at Juné 30, 1999, consist of the following:.

Special  Capital = Enterprisé  Expéndable

: _ ) General - Revénue  Projects ‘Funds -~ Trust - Total .
Federal Governiment - R . _ ' _
' Categorical aid '$ 109,837 $11.283 - _ o .8 121,120
- State Government . ' ' ' C _ R R
. Otherstate. . . . 287,581 . . . 31299424 - R © 1,587,005
Local Sources R SR ST o S
Other local sources " 461338 e '$ 97831 $ 12,506 571,675

" Total $ 858756 $11,283 '$ 1,299.,424 $ 97831 % 12,506 $2,279,800"

e —— A
fim e
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-'PAL-OMAR :COMMI‘JN_ITY COLLEGE 'D_ISTRICT

'. "'ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

o COMBINED BALANCE SHEE'I'
e ‘-JUNE 30, 1999

o ASSETS
IR '_Cash
- 'Investments . L
,_,‘ ‘Accounts reeewable R
e Due from other funds
A "};.Stores mventory
"Prepald expenditures
':'P1xed assets
L Amount avaﬂable for the retlrement
“of generai iong—term debt

Govemmental Fund Tvpes L
) ‘Debt - Cap:tal
"General o

Spectal

e

. 15,366,992 Sl
| 858,756,
C 1,021,349

I 399 508

. Revenue g

'418221\$
A8

3828660

‘ Amount to'be provlded for the retlrement N " C R |

' > of general Iong—term debt
N Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
- LiABlL}TI‘]ZES o

7 Accounts payable

o .'Due to other funds

- Due to student groups
‘wDeferred revenue

e ,_Current loans

General long—term debt

- FUND EQUI’I‘Y
Retalned eammgs
Fund balances
Reserved
Unreserved L
De31gnated .
Undemgnated
T otal Fund Equity -

‘ i'_ Tota} L1ab1§121es and Fund Equlty $ 19 029, 171 $

Total Lla'mhtles Co o

Service

654 685 $

Prozects o

.1'6,'2":7\8;125 e
1299424

3
4202284
S UB683.

19.029171'8"

-*4?9;504’$ '

1,908

(654,685 §

163733

7601124

LUUS503 L

7854795

R :-1,-6_64,'2_79',» |

' 8 328 037,

1,182, 060

109,524 "

319, 9,980 '7; {

654 685

279236

6759 930

561958:'

11174376

.319 980

_ 6_54,7_685_-

7301, 888_'

429504 g;_ .

6546858 7601124

 The accompanying notes are an ‘in"tegral part of thesé financial stateriients. -
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Co - 'Ac‘cougnt._
: - | . Fiduciary - " Group. - o
Promletarv Fund Types . FundTypes . ° General © Total *

Retlree T 'Expéndafbié Long~Tenn" Memorandum E

PR Eniefi}t‘ise R ._-Bengﬁts-_ SR Trust Debt . onm

! 504118 SRR S ""“‘$,' 193622 s :_.2,097,24-3}'_1 o
8. 5231815 874186 S 28,824,024

9? 831 R 12506 2079800
TBLT T 4 L 052,741
,560,_576_ Do e R 560,576
CUBR9619 e L 829,619

S 5886500 - ©5386,500

30956013 - 30956013

_ 20018228 - 52318158 10803148 - 368425138 -~ 72870948 -

06619 e mgsz T s
emsw o s
CL T daoar o oy

L9286 e 083

36842513 1 36842513

1095218 - ) 132899 -'!-36,'842-‘,5.13": G 46314185 7 oo

: “%@ME.gwﬁaaw}”“ff'fr-fr~w#rsmmwl~ﬂ

CLBLET 86 1767‘-‘ |

| ‘,__.181_5.;428'-'_‘,’,," R : 10',3'60,108)f

1,182,060 -

906604 5231815 . oadis . gsse763 -

2,001,822 $ . 5231815% . 1,0803148° 368425138~ . 72870948 - .
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" REVENUES

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999

~ Federal revenues .
_ State revenues -
Local revenues
: Total Revenues

- 5'EXPEND1TURES”'
Current Expendmres
Academic salaries R
Classified salanes
Employee beneﬁts ,
Books and supphes |
© Services and other .
4 operaimg expendltures _
Capital ouﬂay :
Debt serwce prmmpal .
‘Debt service - interest and other o
| .TQU%I Expend1tures S

' EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER . -

“(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

R '_,OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

. Operating transfers in

. Operating trqnsfers ouf .-

" Other sources, -
Otheruses « ~ = .. . o

o Total Other Financing

Sources/{Uses)

- EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER -

' F]NANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER, USES-
- FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR: -
FUND BALA_NCE, END OF YEAR

Govemmental Fund Tvpes

- .Gencérél' '

. Special

Debt

Cap1ta}

1,012,047 $
C 32,882,124

36,273,985

o Révenue o

Cdodas
: _'4.1_8;96_}."-
352,768

ngmce ;

$ - 33755 .

.IPro1‘ects_ IR

$ 6,123,560
5632274

70,169,056

29,173,338

ST
4121572

15,696,466

9433617
1,563,045

812,154

133’,‘7..‘55

263,822

177,608

68,209
66,662,

203400
5,709 O
L 145,000

- . 7.401.228

11.755.834 -

27,002

72,016

59 -

318,681
6,541,323

b et N

L 67.509.549

602350

(7 512 473)

7,546,228

6.889.171

2.659.507.

. ""94'866" :
(1,036,252) .

137,949 -
(668239) _

-7 209,8{}4

4] 339

(67 400)

409 161

7 185, 120

4866663

"639 370

- (86.551)
58,836

(30.000) - ;

B -_(1;471',-676)

1,187,831
. 9,986,545

183743
136237 |

 (26061) 7504281

81,808
572.877

581,655

1.873.570 -

11,174,37_6 -§

319,980

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ﬁﬁahcial statements, -
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 Fiduciary o
. _ Fund Types - : - Total - |
P * Expendable -~ (Memorandum

D%t 3220427 § 0 4382799 B

| 116,033 39,540,678 .
186,436, -~ - 42479218 <

3,531,896 86302695 - .

PR

o 29437,160 ¢ .

Sl U524 T 15902690

ST 9503842
S Csso T tesws

TU122,100 ¢ 0T 7982632
R _10-,‘668',6‘04;.‘_ E
C4s0000
o 7401208
L 132394 . 82679492 T

S0 3399702 - 3623203 . -

TR E0,933 0 235,669 s
Pl (10,466) . (1200,669)
(40STA98)

~ (3383.759) -

j S (aapgon o 35sd0r

o seol0 L 69sesl0
. 890505 - . 13459734 ¢ o,
) i S8 9474158 - 20418344 -




PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

_COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE -~ BUDGET AND ACTUAL '

N FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

_:REVENUES
. Federal revenues N
State revenues
Local revenues
‘ Tota] Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current Expendltures
_ Academic salaries -
| Clasmﬁed salaries
. Employee benefits
Books and supplies.
Services and other
‘ Operatmg expendltures
- Capital outiay \
. Debt service - principal -
_Debt serwee - interest and other :
" " Total Expendltures '_

B EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES _ -

o \. -‘_‘ " OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

‘ Operatmg transfers in*

'_ Operatmg transfers out
Other sourees
.Other uses

s EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER "
| FINANCING SOURCES' OVER/(UNDER}

.' EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES-

. General A

‘ Bﬁdget

Variance -

- Favorable -

5 1,005,985 s
33,964,910 -
36,778,634

 Actual

1,012,947.8
32,882,124 -

36,273,985 .

-‘;._fUnféVorablé) R

S a9
(1,082,786
(504.,649)

29,812,346
16,218,975
110,711,046
1,983,128 -

71,749,529

- 9,028079 .-
5,577,658

70,169,056

“*_29173338 —
15,696,466
. 9433617

1,563,045

7,521,511
4121572

(L580473) -

420,083

1,456,086

639008
522,509 .
127729

1,506,568

733312327

67.509,549 _

5.821.683

(1.581.703) -

. 75,366

" (1,036,252)
_» (668,239)

2,659,507

94866

(1,036,252)
137,949
(668.239)

aparot0

ey

s

_ (1217,133)

- Totdl Other Fmancmg Sources/(Uses) .

$ Jo8 836}

:_(1 471 .676)

1,187,831 $':‘

T

3986667 . .

B <_FUND BALANCE;, BEG]NN]NG OF YEAR
: -,FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR '

93986,545

.@.....1..1,..1..2;4_52_@_

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of these financial statements. * -
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' Budget

- Actual

Spemal Revenue

Vanance

‘" Favorable -

s . --Débt Service _ ‘
' SR Variance
Favorable

35,500 $
; _407 295.

206,500 " -

' 40 425 $

352,768

418,961 L

.(Unfavorable) 5

BUdECt . Actual . (Unfavorable)

: -‘..';4,.925 SRR

11,666

146,268

o $ 33755 ;s‘._j;_: s

649295 -

325578
.-\";_1“;\172 345
64,607

22,510

45,19, i

812,154 -

263822
C177,608
68209 0
66,662

N \2.9340 | e
C5709

162, 859’-. L

B -':61 756
C(5:263)
(3, 602)

| ;  2170
.39 4_10

S 33755 L 33 755:‘. S

45000 iasgont .
417 746 . 27401228 . ;1:’-(6 083 482).' o

707928

R T

562,746 - . 7546228 . (6 983 432)

{58633 |

o To0gay
s (23 575)

41 339
- (67 400)

(43,825)

268 1'43“7-_?"1-:

(562 746) @512 473 5 (6,949,?2’7)

{562 746) (409 161) : (153';58'_'5‘:) R

85164 -

lf-'183 743 S

111225 e

(562.746) (7 594 281) TS

136237

_ 3190980 '\ L

Csons

81,808 $ . 81808
CIBll i, 654685 Lo

78S, 126 ';3:-7;,18_5,--1;2§‘.'; o



. .(UNDER) EXPENDITURES .

. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES~ .
- FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

| PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

| ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES |

- COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE.S EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

B .REVENUES'

FederaI revenues

State. revenues o

Loeal Tevenues.. .
Totai Revenues

‘ "EXPENDITURES
= Current Expendltures
o Aeademlc salarles '
" Classified salaries -
- Employee benefits ", .
- :Books and supphes O
. '.-;Semces and other
operatlng expendltures
Capital outiay '
- Debt semce pnnc1pal
o Debt semce mterest and other
LT Total Expendltures

= 'LEXCESS OF REVENUES OVERf R |

- : OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Operatmg transfersin .+ :
Operatmg transfers out '
- ‘Other sources -
,Other uses .. '

Cin o " Total Other Fmancmg Sources/(Uses)-
= ";__'EXCESS OFREVENUES AND OTHER - : ’

FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)

"'-FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR -

- Capital Projeets ..
oo “Variance
. Favorable

. Actial”

Bﬁdget_' '

13,130,389 §

7, 260 082

6123560 .5

(o) ©

(7,006,829) -
(1,627.808) . -

5.632.274

20 390, 471 "

269500
11,984
' _"_9017;-_0.‘_

- 35000' Ty
16,565, 848 8

11,755,834~

27002

" 318,681
6,541,323

. 2,016
SR 59

 (8634637)

CUqssesny
1002525

e
oy

3759982

16,630,489

6889171

639 370
L, 000)

,30,0.00

__-;_:-"52'4'866,6'.63-

639 370

(86, 551)

- 58836
30,000

69,551

593370 0

4352352

5 448, 318 S
1,873 570 B

581,655 -

1 095 966 if

- 7.321.888

The 'éeeompanying notes are an iﬁtegral patt of these ﬁnencial' staternents.

e

! S H - F VoA L R T o

e



y IR

Total (Méﬁloréndum{)nlv)" . _
Sl e 00 “Variange
Favorable ’_

-:,Budaet : Actuai B (Unfavorablej

C et

1,041 485 $ 1053 372 $ 11887

47,502,594
44245216 .

s ',39 424 645
. 42292782

(8077949
(1952.434)

© 82770799

192,789,295

130,137,924 -

L 16,418,070
10,777,837 0
S 2,061,804

9,085,589
22,188,625 -
o »_1-4‘5,000. - ’
417.746 .

29437160
. 15,901,166 -

9,503,842

1629766'\._

7,860 532'.,,
10,668,604
SR C145000 0 ]

7401228

. (10,01:8,49@

700,764

516904
1273795 - T
432038'! e

1225 057,,,- L
| ‘-,11 520021

:"(6 083483y, % L et

91,232.395" .

1556900 e

82,547.298. ..

"'-2‘23 501 "

C(1333399)

1 386 221

076827

‘ 411 992
(698 239

1184736
(1,190 203)
'~ 7381,905
(698.239) .

(201,485)
13378,
L 6,969913

23147 . -

15800470

L 6,678.199 -

6,901,700 §._
12.569.229 -

__19:470.929

L6 -

8.685,097. P

. (665505)

o saless




| PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

f PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

' COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND '

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

_'FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

S OPERATENG REVENUE
Local revenues '

OPERATINGEXPENSES
. Classified salaries
Empiey'ee benefits
Books and supplies : _
Serwees and other operatmg expendltures B
Total Operatmg Expenses f ‘

' OPERATING INCOME

- NONOPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES)
. Interest .
Transfers out ©

'NET INCOME | = -
- RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR _
' RETAB\IED EARNINGS END OF YEAR * o

The aeebm'paﬂyiﬁg notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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. Retiree -

Enterpnse

Benefits -

1004204

;  $.," o

© 1,135,004

5617255 $.

| 193,299 |

3666390

380,307

5375090

242165 -

1,004,204

3477 L
(35.000) -

183434

~{31523) -

183434

T_otél N onopeyéting Rev.enu_es[ (Expenses) =

210,642

. 695962 “

1187638 .
4, 044177

. 9(}6 604 $

s23islsc

44444



.:PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT o
© PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

- COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
S FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIV ITIES

.Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operatmg Incorne to o
. Net Cash Flows from Operatmg Actmhes S
’ Deprematzon expense
,  Transfers out -
e ;.(Increa_se)/Deprcase i‘nJ:* _'f B
-7 Accounts receivable
_ Tnterfund accéim‘ts'i‘e'ceiv!aﬁle" '
" Prepaid expendxtures
Inventory
Increase/(Decrease) m:
Accounts payable _
" Interfund accounts payable

- _Deferredrevenue T - e

e Other liabilities el
 Net Cash Provxded by Operatmg ACtEVltIES

N CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTENG ACTWYTIES

" Purchase of equipment R
* Net Cash Used in Investmg Act1v1t1es

Sl ‘,CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES |

Interest income
: Net Cash Prowded by Investmg Actlwtzes

' NETINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS e
- .CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
- CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of _theéelfi_nahéial sté.t_éments. '

L8

 Enterprise

Funds

o Rcﬁree‘ )

8 242165

-Benefits N

81004204

35000 ¢ -

| S(B7,625). 2 -’ ’-
IS ATAL T
© 19,592

149788

L (219,818)
T ¢ 2 ) B

@y
44011

51,658

1004208

a6y

y 2369) . B

3 477

183434

34T] -

57 766
© 451 352

L1187 538"_ e

4,044,177 -

‘$ 504,118

\ $ 5,231,815

183434 j'



PALOMARCOMMUNITYCOLLEGEDISTRICT e e |

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o I

| JUNE 30,1999

" “accordance Wlth the policies and procedures of the Cahforma State Chancellor s Office Budget and Accountmg O

| _-'NOTE #i - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIC'IES | , B S 5 ' g
The accountmg pohc:es Of the Palomar Commumty CoIlege District conform to generally accepted accountmg
. prmmp}es as prescribed by the. Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American Institute of ‘ ‘ E

| Certified Public- Accountants The Panmar Community College District accounts for its financial transactions in -

'i'___:Manual S | i ]

A Fmanc;al Renortmg Entltv

_Palomar Community CoHege Dlsmct prowdes higher educatlon in the County of San Diego, State of
. California. The District consists of one main campus Tocated 1 in San Marcos the Fducation Center n
,_'Escondldo as weil as severai satelhte fac1ht1es S :

. The Dlsmct mciudes alI funds account groups and other entltles that are controlled by or dependent on ‘the
- District's Govemmg Board for financial reportmg purposes. The District has considered all potential -

" component units in determining how to define the. reporting entity using cntena set forth in generally . _‘

" accepted accounting principles. “For financial reportmg purposes, the component unit discussed below is

i~ reported in the District's financial statements because of the significance of its reIatlonshlp with the Dastr:ct S

-+ “The component unit, although a legally separate entzty, is reported in the financial staternents as if it were o ‘
part of the District's operations because the governing board of the component unit is essentially the same as. L

o the govemmg board of the District and because its purpose isto ﬁnance the acqulsmon and constructlon of e

o fac1ht1es to be used for the beneﬁt of the Distrtct ' SRR E

. The Palornar Commumty Coliege Dzstr;ct F mancmg Corporatton s fi nancnat activity is presented mn the g s

. _ﬁnanczal statements as the COP- Capital Progects Fund and the Debt Service Fund. The Palomar Commumty l

, -+ College District Pmancmg Corporation was formed during 1994 to provide financing capab:hties to the .

S Dastnct ‘The Corporation has: issued certiﬁcates of participation to provide funding for the dequisition and. . e

renovation of land-and buildings in Esoondtdo The repayment of the debt will be made from General Fund S

e ‘resources Certlﬁcates of Pamclpanon zssued by the Corporatlon are mciuded in the General Long~term '
ERE Debt Aocount Group < : o L

B ..'Fund Accountmg e

' B ;_The accounts of the Dlstnct are orgamzed on the ba31s of funds or account 2roups, each of wh;ch ig
B con51dered to be a separate accountmg ent1ty “The operatzons of each fund ate accounted for W1th d separate
- set of self- balancmg accolmnts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fand batance (orretained earnings), .
" revenues, and expendltures (ot expenses) as appropriate. Dlstnct resources are allocated to and accounted
- for i ift individual funds based upon the: purpose for which’ they are to be spent and the means by which . o
spendmg activities are controlied The Dlstnct accounts are orgamzed into fund types and account groups as. . -
' foilows ‘ C 0 : : e

L9
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 1999 | '

o ~G'oi?e1;nniental Fun‘ds . |

L . _' General Fund is the general operatmg fund of the Dlstrlct It is used to account for all ﬁnancwl

Cn transactions not accounted fori m another fund

e e K Spec1al Revenue Fund (Chlld Development) is used to account for spec1ﬁc revenue sources that are o

. B legally restmcted to- expenchtures for specific purposes

. Debt Semce Fund (COP Debt Semce) is used to account for the accumulanon of resources for and thc
' .:payment of general long~term debt pnnc;pal interest, and related costs. . . G - :

L :ﬁ.'fl: Capltal Pro;ects Funds ate used to account for the acqmsmon and/or constructlon of all major

. governmental general fixed assets. These funds mcludc the COP Capltal Pro;ects Capltal Outlay, and
. the. Energy Conservatzon ?rogects Fund RO , ER ) _

; .\ : P—rovnetarv Punds o -

private busmess enterprises. Durmg 1998-99, the District leased the operations of the Bookstore to'-

' " Follet, Incorporated “The Bookstore accounts for the lease tevenue received in accordance with the terrs o -
-of the agreement. ‘The Cafeteria Fund accounts for the purchase and sale'of food and snack items in the =
.. cafeteria, The Escondido Center/Tenancy Fund accounts for the lease mcome. from retail estabhshments e

. and the related expenditures at the Escondldo Center The propcrty leased 15 managed ‘oy an- outszde
property management company 2 S o L . o

Internal Serv1ce Fund (Retlree Beneﬁts) is used to account for the accumulatmn of ﬁ_mds to pay
o postemployment health care beneﬁts : - -

s F1ducmry Funds

. - Expendable Trust Funds are used to account for assets hcld by the Dlstnct as. trustee The expendable L

~trust funds include the Dtstnct Trust Student Flnanclal Ald Assomated Student Govemment Student
Representatxon and Scholarslnp and’ Loan funds I : R o

- ;Account- Groug :

gcvemmental fund types

: Enterpnse Funds-are used 1o account for operatlons that are ﬁnanced and operated in a manmner smnlar to . ‘

o

General LongnTerrn Debt Acccunt'(}roup is used for long—term habrhtles expectedlto be ﬁnanced from i Rt



_ PALOMAR COMMUNIT,Y COLLEGE DISTRICT

- &NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 JUNE 30 1999

- .C. Basisof Accounting. -

Basns of accountmg refers to when Tevenues and expendamres of expenses are recognlzed in the accounts and :

o reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tnmng of measurement made

* regardless of the measurement focus apphed

' Governmental funds are generally accounted for using the modlﬁed accrual basis of accountmg Thcu‘

" “revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become both measurable and available to. -
7 '..jﬁnance expenditures of the cutrent fiscal period. Expenditures are recogmzed in the accountmg penod in

. which the habthty 15 mcurred (When goods are received or serv1ces rendered)

L _F 1d11c1ary ﬁmd assets and Izabx-ht;es are also ‘accounted for on the modtf ed accru’ail basis JRA

. Propnetary funds are accounted for using-the accrual basis of accountlng Revenues are recogmzed when -
s 'f-'eamed and expenses are tecognxzed when the reiated habtlmes are incurred '

: The sttnct apphes aII GovemmentaI Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements as well as the o
. Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued on or before November 30 1989

T —tznlcss those pronouncements conﬂzct thh or contradlct GASB pronouncements o

) Budg”ets and Budgetary Accounting '

The Dastnct‘s governing | board adopts an operatlng budget on or before September 15in accordance Wlth

.. -state law. The Board revises this budget during the year to give consideration to unan‘nmpated revenue and *:
L expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time of budget adoption. It is this final revased S
.. budget that is presented in these ﬁnanc:al statemetits. The District employs budget control by minor obJect L
7 and by individual appropriation accounts. ‘Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major. o’oJect S

* " account. A pubhc hearing must be conducted to.receive: comments pr1or to adopnon The Dlstrlcts BT,

e govemmg board sansﬁed these requtrements j
R Encum‘brances

f:”I'he Dlsmct ut:l:zes an enccmbrance accounnng system under which purchase orders, contracts and other S
" commitments for the expendtture of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the apphcable coe

. ,-appmpnanon Encumbrances are llqctdated when the. comrmtmcnts are pald and all outstanding - 4
_. ;--;encumbrances were: hqu1dated at June 30 smce they do not constitute expendttures or habzhnes e

Fo Inventog[ : _

o 'Inveetory in the D;s‘mct 8 bookstore and cefetena funés cons1st of books mstructtonal matenais sundry

o items and’ food held for resalé to students and: staff of the Coliege Inventory is valued at cost, utilizing the -

e ':'ﬁrst in- ﬁrst-out rnethod Cost is. recorded as an expendlture at the time the ttems are wzthdrawn from
S mventory and sold. : :

L1
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i "PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

| -NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

~ JUNE 30 1999

G Prepald Exnendltures

“otocsciotoiog <

[

g

B

(SRS

S

o .

L

o Prepaid eXpendrtures or expenses represent payments made to vendors for services that wﬂl beneﬁt penods
= beyond June 30. : : S - :

H. - ComDensated Absences=§

E Accutmu}ated unpald employee vacanon beneﬁts are recognlzed as hablhtres of the Dlstnct The amount of
_,_“-‘the lability expected to be paid from current resources is recogmzed at year- end in the governmental fund- .
+ .+, that will pay the beneﬁt The noncurrent portzon of the Izablhty is recogmzed in the general Iong—term debt
S ;‘aeeount group : C

| The DISt[‘lCt aiso partlmpetes 1n “load bankmg thh ehgibie aeadermc employees whereby the employee may R
- teach exira courses in one perlod n. exchange for time off in another penod The hab}hty for th1s beneﬁt is .
“accounted for utlhzmg the same method as vacation beneﬁts S ' : S

o ‘;Aecurnu]ated sick Ieave beneﬁts are not recogmzed as hablhtles of the Dlstrlct The D:smct's pohcy is’ to " L
. record sick leave as an operating expense in the penod taken since such: benefits do not vest nor is payment '

E '._Vprobabie However ‘unused sick leave is added to the creditable service penod of e11g1b1e empioyees of ,
o ehgtble employees for ealeulatron of rettrement beneﬁts when the employee retires if the employee Was hxred SR

pnor to: Iuly 1 1980

g Fund Batance Reserves and De51gnattons
= .Reservations of the endmg fund balanee 1nd1eate the por’nons of fund balanee not avatiable for appropnanon e -

_ T Des:gnatlons of the endlng fund balance mdrcate tentatrve plans for ﬁnano:al resouree utﬂtzatzon il a future o
T penod - SRR g

' _Prop'erry Tax

L Seeured property taxes attach as an enforceable i1en on property as of March 1 Taxes are payable in. two 7
Lo mstailments on November 15 and March 15, Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment.on or
* before August 31 The County of San Dlego bills and collects the taxes for the D1str1et The Drstrzet
j rrecognzzes tax revenues when revenues are avaxiabie from the County Assessor Lo

Statement of Cash Flows e

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Fiows the proprietary funds conszder all hsghly l;quld mvestments o
oL w1th -an ongmal matunty of three months or ]ess When purohased to be cash equwa}ents

(SN
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, PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

) \NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 1999 o

i estlmates

' L. Deferred Revenue

. Deferred revenue arises when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and ' avei}able
" “criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are. feceived by the District prior to the

. incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met o
- or when the District has a legal claim to the resources the habzhty for deferred revenue is removed from the "

- combined baiance sheet and revenue is recogmzed

. Fixed Asse’ts N S o

Property and equtpment in govemmental funds are recorded asa current expend1ture in the fund mcumng the e

© . expense.

'The cost of norma} mamtenance and repalrs that do not add value or. exfend the useful life of the assets are .

not capitahzed but are expensed as mcurred

: ‘Property and eqmpment in the propnetary funds are capttahzed at eost and depreelated ona strm ght»lme

““basis over their estimated useful lives. Depteciation. expense fer the current year amounted to. $24 070 in the :

4 Bookstore Fund and $l 8, 852 in the Cafeterxa Fund

‘ . Use of Estlmates

g Tne prepsratmn of f" nane1a1 statements in confenmty mth generally accepted aecounting pnnmpies requlres .

* management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and. liabilities and-

-‘disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. and the reported amounts - B

i of revenues and expend1tures/expenses durmg the repor’tmg penod Aetual results eould dlffer frem those '

- -‘.J._ IR

‘_ . Total ( Memorandum Onlv) Celumns on Combmed Statements

A The D1stnct has presented these column totals only to sat;sfy various reportmg reqmrements Thzs o
' '-j. 1nf0nnat10n shall take into eonmderatmn that 1’: does not represent consohdated ﬁnanCIaI mformatme

L13
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGEDISTRICT_ e

Categonzed
' Cash on hand and in banks : $ 278,510 s 082,153,101 - $2431,611 S 663,740 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMZENTS
' JUNE 30 1999

- NOTE #2 CASH

. Cash at J une- 30 1999 is presentect below and categonzed separately to nge an mdlcatmn of the level of nsk
o assessment w1th each depos1t : e YR

- B'ankBalance-v—.;Categai'y:"*' SR Cafrying

12 3 . Total - Amount .. L

© Cashinrevolving fund - - 21,490 " - 37,510 59000 " 59,000

N -::I”Jncateéorized

_ TotaI Deposﬁs -~ $ 300,000 -$.2,190,611- ;$2,490,611,.. "__. 722,740

o

Cash WIth fiscal agent pe T T e R ] 374,508

| o Category 1

o Caepory2: ¢

Totaf CEelT s LT e 82,007,048
o f‘IheSe eatego‘ries are as fol!ows"‘ B '\
: lnsured or coilaterahzed w:th secuntxes heid by the D;stnet or by 1ts agent n the D;stnct’s name

Coliaterahzed w1th secuntles heid by the pledgmg ﬁnanczal 1nst1tut10n S trust department or: agent Sl
A .1n the D:s*mct's name S : : . N PRI

. Category3 - Uncoliaterahzed ThlS me}udes any bank balance that is coliaterahzed W1th seeuntzes held by the =

Ll pledgmg ﬁnan<:1a1 ms‘ntutzon or by 1ts trust department or agent but not m the D1str1<:t’s name o

S The Cahforma Government Code requnes Cahfomta banks and savmgs and Ioan assoc:{atlons to secure the

“ 'sttnct's dep0s1ts by pledgmg govemment secunnes as collateral The market value of pledged secuntles must o
w equal 110% of the Dlstnct’s depos;ts ‘ S : . : R

- L4,



'PALOMAR coMMUNITYCOLLEGE DISTRICT

'.NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
:IJUNE 30,1999 '

- NOTE #3 MESTMENTS

b Under prowsmns of the Dtstrxct's mvestment pohcy and Sections 53601 and 53602 of the Dish’lct s Board Pohcy, c o

- the Dlsmct may invest in the followang types of mvestments

- Securities of the U. S Government or its Agenctes -~ Local Agency Investment Fund (State Pool) Deposats
S Negotlabie Certlﬁcates of Dep051t N A . Passbook Savmgs Account Demand Deposns

Investments at June 30, 1999, held on behalf of the Palomar Commumty Co]lege Dlstnct and the Fmancmg

e Corporation are presented below, categonzed separateiy to glve an mdlcatlcn of the level of nsk associated w1th.'] ;

each mvestment

o Category* S0 L R :Carrying' B . Market |

S - S 1., 2 o3 ~ ° Amount 7 Valee
_— PromdentMoney Market e e g g 803 g 8523 08 8523, L
- “Total RS % 8523 - 8523 8523 .
: Uncategonzed ' : ' K ' LR S ' R
RIS Treasmy lels ‘ S S P e
: Stagecoach TreasuryMM ' Coo 652,170 652,170,
Pooledfunds ' " T e R
- Cashin county treasury e e SO 28,163,331 - 27,985,023 -
Total - .. .. oo o E08804004  § 28,645,716

}-%Thcsﬁe cate‘gories are as follows:’ '

' .Ca'tc”goryi:i' Insured or regsstered or secuntlcs heid by the Dtstnct or Corporatton or Its agent in thc Dzstrlct's or
e Corporatlon s name. : : - C SR

*- ﬂ(;ategofy 2: Unmsured and unreg1stcred w1th securttles held by the counter party ] trust department or. agent in Y

the Dtstnct's or Corporatlon s name.

‘ | Category'3 Untnsured and unregtstered w1th securities heid by the counter party, or by 1ts trusf: department or

agent but not n the D1stnct’s or Corporation's name

A Authonzed Investrnents

L _The Dlstnct is authorized to make d1rect mvestments i }ocal agency bonds notes or warrants WIthm the O
state; U.S. Treasury instruments; regtstered state warrants or treasury notes; securities of the U.S. o
~Government,.or #s agencies; bankers acceptances commermal paper; certlﬁcates of deposxt placed with
_commereial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or TEVerse repurchase agreements; medium

térm corporafe notes; shares of beneficial interest 1ssued by. dwerszﬁed management companles/certlﬁcates of. - e

partzczpatzon obhgattons wzth first priority secunty, ané co?lateralized mortgage obhgatlons -

L1S



‘PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

= NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o JUNE 30, 1999

e S

b

i R Pt
. e ERETE .

*i State Govemment

o St
Tt .

: '..'LocaI Sources SRS

PR ;

g FR R
[P Oplt
< - T - N

- B

B. Deposits With Coimtv Treasui‘ef .

Deposzts w1th County Treasurer is an extemal mvestment pool sponsored by the County of the San Dlego S
~ Community College Districts deposxt all receipts and collections of moneys. with their- county treasurer
" Therefore, the District is considered to be an mvoluntary partlclpant inan extemal mvestments pool County

L A

v deposits are not required to be categonzed The fair value for these deposzts was prov1ded by the pool and "_' e

dlsclosed on 1mmatena1 unreahzed loss on the mvestments

.‘_"-NOTE #4 ACC’OUNTS RECEIVABLE

' ”.‘Recelvables at Iune 30 1999 cons1st of the followmg

. Spemal ‘_Cép:itailz' "Enterprlse‘ Expendable
. General . .Revenue. “ Projects - Funds i Trust - Totai

: Categoncal aid - $ _, 109,837 $ 11 283 : - $ 121 1205.'-

- Other state - \:,2‘875581: |

Other local sources 46'1,338_:- RN $ 97 831 $ : 12 506 f".57-l,675' ‘\'
' Total '$ "8-58,756 S 11283 $1299424 '$ 978318 12,506 $2,279,800-

116

$ 1 299, 424 e | 1587 005'_1””



o PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

 '3N0TEST0iﬂNAchALSTATEMENTS
;,Jntnsso 1999 |

R NOTE #5- MERFWD TRANSACTIONS

- . Al Interﬁmd Recewabies/Payables g!)ue To/Due From)

Indmdual fund mterﬁmd recewable and payable balances at J une 30 1999 are as follows .

L
i

. Funds . g
*  ‘General
R - Cafeteria .
< Child deveiopment
-+ Bookstore . vt -
"Capltal outiay pro_tects
v o Total

B Oneratmz Transfers T

Interfund transfers consist of operatmg transfers from funds recemng revenue to funds through whzch the
tesources are to be expended Interfund transfers for the year ended June: 30 1999 are as foilews

o The General fnnd transferred to the Debt Service fund B
- The General fund transferred to the Child Development fund
S The General fund transfeﬁed to the Capital Outlay fund. -
The Genéral fund transferred to the Associated. Students

. 'The COP Capttal PI‘OJ ect fund transferred to the Debt Servtce fu.nd'.

. . The Child Development fund transferred to thé General ﬁmd
.. The Capttal Outlay fund transferred to.the General fund
"+ The Bookstore transferred 10 the Associated Students

- "__The Student Fman<:1al Azd fund transferred to the General fund

TotaI

117

' Interfund

Reeewables |

-:;f$_1g021,3495;
L oaen

23575

:8 8,683
95,628 .
883211

R BT

B 1052741

$ 339 610

Interﬁmtilfj , }
_Payables - .

V-

41339 0

639 370\];;‘ .
15,933

i N ) G

69,551

67400
17,0000

byttt

35000

10466
s 1235 669
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JUNE 30 1999

. -NOTE #6 ;-AC'C’OUNTS ?A-?ABLE‘?

jNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ,"-.‘ T

Accounts payable at June 30 1999 conszst of the foﬂowmg

Speczal Cap1‘cal

 Bnterprise. Expendable ©

: Accrued payroll and benefits $ 1 686 124
' Accrued vacation (GASB 16)
Apportionment - '
. State categoncals

. Other state

Constructlon habﬁltles ‘

1 520 754 $ 42 397

Revenue PrOJ ects’

s 1,425
152308

© Funds .. Trust ~~ Totai

- $1,686,124
785,495
112,794
97,117
11,425
R S 152,308
$°.106,619 % 12752

" NOTE #7 - DEFERRED REVENUE

" Federal ﬁnancml asszstance o

. State categoncal revenue o

4;Studentfees Pl s e
SRR ‘Otherlocal ST

' Tota}

Generai

"f‘,r'_‘_T-Qtap_i‘ Lo $ 4 202, 284 $ 42,397 § 163 733

S Deferred revenue at June 30 1999 consmts of the foilowmg

Specml

‘ Cepifal o . Enterprise

j 66661.'.--3_ - o
1103608mi$f 1908
262250..-';' el
761,667 - 0

Revenue o

515503 S 9286

. Projects - . Funds " Total

% 66661

886,456

" 3 2,194,186:1 5 1508 ._

' 'I.ig.‘ |

$115503 5. 9,286

510 1,682,522
5106619 5 12,752 $4,527,785

1105 516 ¢
.-262,250"

$2320.883




| PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

'NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STA’I‘EMENTS

- JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE #8 - FUND BALANCES

"Fun:d-bél'ahc-esf are co'mpoégd of the fbllqwiﬁg elements:-

~ Reserved =~ .
Prepaid expenditures
B Restncted programs: -

Total Reserved o

. Unreserved
. Designated -~ _
. Gerneral reserve -
Capital outlay . .~ .
 Self-insurance
Contracts .~ oL
" Other désignations' .
_ Debt repayment

Und651gndtéd

Totai R ‘

General

Sﬁéciai‘ o “Debt |
Revenue Projects

Capi'fai .

Expendablc .

i‘ § 382,566

1,281,713

- $319,980

Service

$6,759,930

" Trust

$131,987

1,664,279 .

131,987 -

1854330
Coo7se000 L
100,000

319,980 -

6959107

L 4.927,795

: ,$.,.654,'685 e

776,759,930

561958

. 815428 .

Ly Total Des1gnated D

T 8328.0%6

1,182,061 -

654,685 :

.561,958

815,428

Total Unreserved'-:' .

9,510,097 -

654 685 .

561,958

815,428

‘$ 11,174,376?

$319980 $ 654685 $7321888

'$ 947,415 -

A
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- .'-'.NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
_JUNE 30 1999 ' s

Lo Cemﬁcates of part:mpat:on -

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT e

‘,NOTE #9 GENERAL LONGvTERM' DEBT

g A Long—’l‘erm Debt Summarv

A scheduie of changes 1n Iong-term debt for the year ended Iune 30 1999 is shown below

) -.Bﬁalance__f U .
. Beginning. Addltlons and L Baiance

_o'f Year' R Adgustments : Deduchons- ‘End of Year _' .

- principalonly - U .f-;-‘j;’i"'~$ 64700005 s 7480000 $ 6470000 $ 7480000“

Accurnulated unpaid B R VLN -
o empioyee compensatlon o _ o 384 110__,;: S Ay S 204,0_20’ : 180 090 o
Postemployment beneﬁts {” e T 30 000 000 - - -0 2,800,000 27,200,000"’_-

Capltal 1c~:ases pnnmpal onIy E R 2781577 o Tl T 799 154 - 21,982,423
L : : SR N $ 39,"6-‘35,,687 g 7480 000 $ 10 273 174 36,842,513

i ':Amount currently avallable and reserved
' for retirernent ofgeneral long»term debt RN e e AR
COP debt service fund B T R L 654,685 o

" Retiree beriefits fund - '-“ R T j_;_-‘ IR 5 231,815 5 886 500 I

. Amoun! to be provided for retnement of -

generallong-tenndebt $309560131.-' '

B -Certxﬁcates of Partlcmatxon

- - In October 1994 the Palomar Commumty Coiiege Dlsmct Flnancmg Corporanon 1ssued certlﬁcates of . ' '; v
. participation in- the amounit-of $6,875,000 with interest. rates ranging from 4.30 percent to 6. 50 percent. -

o “These certlﬁcates were reﬁnanced m January 1999 and have been defeased In, January 1999, the Palomar -
Commumty Coliege District. 1ssued certificates of partlclpatlon in the amount of $7,480, 000 with interest -
- rates ranging ‘from 3.5 percent to 4; 625 percent. The certificates mature through October 2019 ‘The

» . certificates were sold to-refinance the 1994 certificates of pammpatlon and wﬂl result i in a net savmgs to ‘the' s
- Dlstrlct At June 30 1999 the pnnmpai baiance outstandmg was $7 480 000 : L



'PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

: __NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
, JUNE 30, 1999 -

 The ccrtiﬁcatcg maturc_th:cugh'z.()l _9:3'5,\.f01'10ws: B

Year Ending

June 30, . - S SR - ' Pi’iﬁcipal -~ Interest . Total .
T2000 0o e Rl s 155000 08 409,774 S 564,774
2000 o . 7165000 - 400,989 . 565989
2002 - o o 170000- 7 391481 - . 561481
2003 .o 180,000 . 381374 561,374
20037 Tl 190,000 o 375,637 0 565637 -
Thereafter R T BT 6,620,000 . 3,807,994 10,427,994 ;"

$7,480,000, $5,767249 $13247249

o C. _ ‘Accumulatcd Umaa}d Em;alovce Comucnsauon

The long- term portwn of accumulated unpaad employee compensanon fcr thc District at June 3{) 1999 is-
-+ estimated to be $180, 090. The current portlon of t’ms hablhty has been accrued in the ﬁnancxai statements. m ‘
.accordance Wiﬂl GASB 16 ' S : S : o

D Pcstemplovment Bcncf ts L

" The DlS'LTlCt provides postcmployment health care bencfits m accordancc W1th Dlstrlct empioymcnt _
"+ ¢contracts, to full-time employces hired prior to March 1; 1994 ‘working at least ten months per year, who
oo retire from the District on or after attaining age 50 with at least 20 years of service. Currcntly, 207
' employccs meet those ehg:bﬂﬂy requirements. The District contributes 100 percent of the amount of
premiums, incurred by retirees and their dependents. Expenditures for postcmploymcnt bencﬁts are
- recogmzcd on a pay- as—ycu 20 basis, as prcnnums are pa1d NEENEN

) :Thc approximate accumulated future 1ab1hty for the DIS'[I‘IC'L at J’une 30, 1999 amounts to $27 2 mﬁhon | \
. This amount was calculated based upon an actuar1al study performed as of March 4, 1999, The District

- established a Retitee Benefits Fund during the 1997-98 fiscal year with the intent to. accumulatc funds to pay S

"'_,thesc beneﬁt costs The balance in this fund at Junc 30, 1999 was $5 231 815

i E S Cagltal Lcasc
‘The Dlsmct 8 11ab1hty on 1case agrecmcnts w1th OpthI]S tc purchasc are summarlzed bclow

.'Amount

Balancc Bcgmnmgoncar S IR o C $ 3534752'._" -

‘Payments. - B I . {799,154) -
' Balance, End of Year - T SO T _.f.$, 2,735,508

120
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT R

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30 1999 S

The cap1ta1 Ieases have mmlmnm Iease payments as follows e

| Year Endmg L L S e S Lease

 June30, T T Payment s
2000 . s 99

2000 L T 63,091
2003 e e 631,640 -
Subtotal = - B L DS SR F N o & L 598 ¢

o ."ﬁj‘Less Amount Represenhng Interest - e (753.075)
‘V"':':PresentValue of Mlmmum Lease Payments oL T S Dl

U $1982,423 -

_.\._‘-,-i'-NOTE #Jo-‘EMPLb?EE?RETIREMENT'SYSfEMS’. & e

Quahﬁed employees are covered under mait:pie—empioyer contr;butory retzrement pians mamtamed by agenczes O
_ 7 of the State of California. Certlﬁcated emp!oyees are members of the State Teachers’ Retzrement System (STRS)
L and Cl&SSlﬁed empioyees are members of the Pubhc Empioyees Ret1rement System (PERS) ’ L

A PERS

""?*,:E‘:'.fPlan Descrmnon : :_{ IR

s The Dlsmct contﬂbutes to the Sch001 Employer Pool under the Cahforma Pubhc Employees Renrement
R .f}System (CaIPERS) a cost-sharing muitxpfe—emp!oyer pubhc employee retirement system defined beneﬁt

_ - pension pIan administered by CalPERS The plan provides retirement and dlsablhty beneﬁts annual cost—0f~
 living. adjustments and death benefits to. pIan members and. beneﬁmanes Benefit provisions are estabhshed

"7 ..l by State statutes, as legislatively amended Wlthm the Pubhc Employees Retirement Laws,. CalPERS 1ssues R
RS separate comprehenswe annual ﬁnanmal report that includes ﬁnancxal statements and requlred :
S supplementary information. Cop1es of the CalPERS’ annnal ﬁnancmi report may be. obtamed from th

o CalPERS Executive Ofﬁce 400 P Street Sacramento CA 95814 : SR




PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT "

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1999

*memgpdmg-

Actwe plan members are requlred to conmbute 7 O% of thelr salary (7% of monthly salary over $133.33 if
the member participates in Social Secunty) and the District is required to contribute an actuarially

determined rate. ‘The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adop‘eed by S

the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal 1997- 98 was
6.172% of annual payroll (decreasing to 6. 033% of pay under a special funding situation effective with the -
- January 1999 payroll period due to the State’s direct reimbursement to CalPERS of the cost for certain’

- - legislated beneﬁt increases in the pian) The contrlbut}on reqmrements of the plan rnembers are estabhshed‘ P
<1 by State statute. The Dlsmct s contnbut:ons to CaIPERS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1999 1998, and: -
1997 were 30 $796 681 and $794 245 respectwely, and equai 100% of the requlred COI‘lT.’I‘lbutiOIlS for each s

; -year. © R 3 . . . c S ‘ R SN . ; R

:*tL?STRS 37;;”-'fﬁ:_:’ ,foCf

Plan Descrzptlon '

B .":"'The District contnbutes to the Cahfornla State Teachers Retirement System (STRS) a cost~sharmg

B mmiltiple- employer public empioyee retirerhent system defiried benefit pension plan administered by’ STRS. ok
" The'plan provides retirement and disability benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions S
-dre established by State statutes, as legisiatively amended within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS L

"issues a'separate comprehenswe annual financial report that includes financial staternents anid requzred

o supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual ﬁnanmal report may be obtamed from’ STRS 7667 B L
5 ‘3_':F0Esom Blvd Sacramento, CA 95826 R ; R ‘ EIREE

e '.'Fundmg Pohcy

" . Active plan rnembers are requu‘ed to contribute 8 0% of their salary and the Dzstnct is requxred to conmbute _
Can actuanally determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are .

v_those adopted by STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board The required empioyer contribution rate for fiscal

o 1997-98 was 8.25% of annual payroll The contnbution requirements of the plan members are established Ey . B

‘State statute. The District’s’ contnbutwns to STRS. for the fiscal year endmg June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997

i “were $1, 860, 098 $I 782 988 and $1 606 648 respectlve}y, and eqaai 100% of the requ1red contnbutzons for 'i_«" o
"’_:,uf_eachyear L 5 L A _ e 7 :

;
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'PALOMAR 'CoMMUNITY --COLLEGE"DIST_’RICT -

' lNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
J JUNE 30, 1999

. A, Litigation |

'“"‘State and Federal -Allowan‘ces 'Awards and.Grants

On Behalf Payments -

The State of . Cahfomta makes contributions to STRS and PERS on behalf of the Dlstnct These payments
* consist of State General Fund contributions to STRS in the amount of $1,381,207 (6.126 percent of salaries .

subject to STRS) and $93,569 (0.415 percent of salanes subject to STRS) and 5209, 684 (. 093 percent of .

. salaries subject to PERS). Under generally accepted accounting principles, these amounts are to be reported -
 as revenues and expenditures, however, guidance teceived from the California Department of Educatton L

advises local educational .agencies not to record these amounts m the Commumty Colleges Financial

: =Statements (Form CCFS 31 ). These amounts also have not been recorded in these ﬁnanmal statements
' NOTE #11 - COMMITMENTS AND.CONTINGENCIES ~ © |~

i 'The Dzstnct is mvolved in vanous lztlganon In the opmton of management and Iegal counsel the d1sp051ttonf,
of aiI httgatton pendmg wilt: not have a matenai effeet on the Dlstnet's ﬁnancral statements i

."Slek.Leave

Stek leave is aeeumulated w1thout hmtt for each employee at the rate of one day for eaeh month worked

.Leave with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the employees donot
_gaina vested right to accumulated sick leave Employees therefore, are never paid-for any sick leave
~-balance at tenmnatzon of employment or any other time. Therefore the value of aeeumuiated szck Ieave is
“not recogmzed in the District’s ﬁnanelal statements : : n ‘

T

. ’I'he Dtstnet has recewed State and Fedetal funds for speelﬁc purposes that are subject to teview and audlt by‘-‘ :

- the grantor agenetes Although such audtts could generate expendtture dlsaliowances under terins of the o

grants in the oplmon of management any requxred re1mbursements wali not be matenal

: ';)_‘ R

B . ‘NOTE #12 PARTICIPA TIONINPUBLIC ENTHYRISK POOLS AND JOINTPOWERSA UTHORITIES .

_ The D1str1et is a member of the San Diego County Sehools Rlsk Management JPA San D1eg0 County Schools
" Fringe Benefits Consortium, State Wide: Assoezatton of Commumty Colleges and Sehool s Excess L1ab111ty Fund o

" B pubhe entity risk pools. The District pays an annual premium to each entity for 1ts health, Workers :

S compensatton and/or property habﬂlty coverage. .The relatlonshlps between the Dtstnet and the pools are sueh
o that they are not component umts of the Dlstnct for firiancial reportmg purposes ~

B
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PALOMAR COMMU_NIT-Y COLLEGE DIS;TRICT' '

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30 1999

[—

These entities have budgeting and financial reporting chmrﬁments independent of member units and their -~ ]

* financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the
entities and the District are included in these statements. Audited ﬁnanczal statements are available from the

o respectlve entities.

‘ ~' A._‘Enﬁgy _ San D1ego County
L Schools Risk
Management JPA .

,Prowdes risk '

. B. Puipose
IR ' -managernent

Various school
. districts and. -

-, community = "
ogollege districts

. . throughout San
./ Diego County.

"C. Participants

- D. Governing Board" -
IR I ~ from each member
- district.

Prowdes ‘

* -college districts -
B throughout San
_‘Dxego County

* One representative -

San Diego County.
Schools Fringe
Beneﬁts S

;_Consortlum

empioyee ﬁ:mge

‘benefits.

" - Various school -
- districts and - . .

community

One representativc |
from each member
- district. '

TR -Cuﬁeafiﬁudited Finanéiai Tnfoﬁﬁaﬁ()ﬁ is un'av;%éﬂable o

None of the JPA's had long—term debts outstandmg at Iune 30 1999 The D;str;ct’s share of yeam:nd assets
_hablhtles or fund equlty has not been calculated . IR : . ‘

‘&
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- Aséociation_df
" Community’’
" Colleges

State Wide

" Provides property

and hablhty

coverageto. -
‘member districts.

~ Schools Excess .
" Liability Fund

[ R— PR — -

R TE—

Provides excess ..~

- liabilityand. . 0 g
workers' 1
‘compensation.

coverage to

S
~-member districts. . . |

+Community -
E - college districts

_throughout - .
-, California.

One r‘epi'esentative
. from each member
o dlstnct

" School di_strjicts, o
-~ throughout -~
“ California.

- from each member . " .

a0y
_ R
One representative.

district. .~ "~ . f
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- A budget was not prepared for the COP Capltal Pro; ects thd

| ”PALOMA.R COMMUNIT-Y COLL‘E,(;_E DIS‘TRICT-; o

- . 'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o JUNESO 1999 o

- " NOTE #13 RELATED ENTITIES

Palomar Commumtv College Foundatlon

" The Palomar Commumty College Foundanon is orgamzed asa. nonproﬁt corpora'mon under Internal Revenuef-- o
"Service Code Section 501(c)(3). The Foundation is governed:by a separate Board of Directors and has been . e '

‘determined to be a separate entity and nota component unit of the D:stnct ’I‘he Foundatlon does prowde
ass1stance to students and departments of the D;stnct ~ P

. NOTE #14- TAXANDREVENUEANTICIPATIONNOTES A L

o On July 1, 1998 the District 1ssued $1 435, 0()0 Tax and Revenue AllthIPElthn Notes bearmg mterest at 3. 75 )
. percent.’ Interest and prm<:1pal were due and payable on June 30, 1999. . By Apnl 30,1999, the Districthad © =
“placed. 100% of prmc1pa1 and ititerest in an ifrevocable tmst for the sole ‘purpose of satisfying the notes, The

District was not requn‘ed to make any add1t10nal payrnents on the notes, The District has recorded the cash >
available to ‘make the prmc1pal and mterest payments as Cash W11:h Flscal Agent and w1th the correspondmg

habﬂlty as a current Ioan :

NOTE #15 EXPENDITURES (BUDGET VERSUSACTUAL)

- NOTE #16 - EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM (STRS) .

Re’tii*ée h}form-aiﬁOﬂ S

CA total of 11 employees have retn'ed dunng ﬁscai year 1999 in exchange for the addxtlonal two years of serwce

- - credlt pursuant to ECS 22714 and 87488.

Flnanczal impact :

The early retlremem mcentwe program is expected to generate $533 640 m additlona} costs and payroll savmgs '
of $638 700 The program has a pay-»back perlod of Iess than one year . T
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PALOMAR 'COMMUNITY COLLEGE-'DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT e D T
‘ HE - e

kllYearlvPavroII-Shﬁnzs' . I R : s 3 ST ) ;

- The District expects this early retirement program to genetate yearly payroil savings of $638 700 which equals
" the d1fference in payroll costs for the 11 retirees and their replacements

S _ L : S _ Amount - - |
E Retlrement costs . - o LA IR i 8421142
Postretirement health beneﬁt costs LT e T 109,748
-Adm1mstratwe costs ‘ Do T e AT 2,750 -
S T S | . '$533640

T \ ~ Employee ‘Service "~ Retired Employee Employee ~ . |

Position Vacated . - “Age - Credit Salary . Benefits . Salary and Benefits -

"+ Associate Professor 6258 - 3199 $.70,505 § 11,830 § 17,958

Assomate Professor Dooso 7 6800 02156 1 78,971 11,830 ¢ 235916 ]

 Associate Professor - o0 v 6833 . 73524 -:--z_-;,.-f-_*.73,030 011,830 0 17,958 <0

- Associate Professor -~ - " 58.50 2770070305 0 AL830 ;<o 17,958

. *_Assomate Professor ST 57._17' c1964 68,793 . 11,830 - . 21550 .
. Associate Professor . - .. 63.83 3363 71,211 1L830 . 17,958 L -

. Associate Professor 16525773970, 71,617 - 11,830 - . 17,958

- Associate Professor"_'_' S 6667 .. 1903 0 80,965 ¢ 0 1,980 i 35916 .

- Associate Professor .- . v 6450 .. 1393 . 71,954 . 4048 - 17958

- Associate Professor . 5858 0 3000 68388 - 11,830 - 17958 |

© Director - & 0L 6800 2584 .. 95098 11,830 0 7554570

SO ,_ _TQtﬁ_I 63.76 2712 $820 837. ,_$ 112498 - §. . . 294633 .
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| ASSETS

: Deferred revenue T S
o Total Llablhtles- SRCEE

o FUND EQUITY

 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
* COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
_JUNE 30,1999

In'vestments

- . Accounts recewabie
L Due from other funds '

Total Assets

L ':]LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY I
. LIABILITIES -

Accounts Payable o
" Due to ‘other funds B :

Fund balances
Reserved
Unreserved
De&gna%ed S
e "Total Fund Eqmty
: Total Liabilities
B and Fund Eqmty

o Projects

" ."PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

 Copal Oty

Energy ‘

COP Capltal

=N 6 066,965 $

3575

Conscrvatlon :'

20,5",152:"$? 60088

8 7389.064 $

163 733‘; A

115 503"7 e

..2(__)"5_,152 s

60088 7.601.124

115. iy

279 235_*: :

o :6‘7‘1'5,‘9"930..:;:"‘1‘_"

350, 798’_*"

205152 2 s, 'oo’s

7 110; 728"5{;-";

2051527 .6, 008 _

F j$ | '7,;38_9,9_6_45

205,152 f$

6008 $

Il

-~ The ac‘:éo'mf}anyihg notes are an. i‘r:itég'r'él. ;p_a;ti of these 'ﬁﬁéi}.__ciél}-s_tatcfrienﬁts._‘

Prmects ‘ V-T‘otal_':-_ P

62781257 ..
1209424
23575 0

163, 733 RN
279236

6 759 930;‘"_7 S

561 958',?
7321888 . T

"'7:.'§01;‘124,



N 'PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS F[INDS

: COMBINING STATEMENT OF REWNUES EXPENDITURES AND

- CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
R 'FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

" REVENUES

State revennes e
Local revenues -7 . - : L
Total Revenues :

, EXPENDI'IURES

C_urrentExpenémxres SR :

Classified salaries -
'_ Benefits ~~ = -
Supphes

~Services and operatmg expendlturesj'

. Capital outlay

o : Totai Expendxtures

'EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/ =
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ;e

S ;'~'OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:’(USES) e e
| g SO 639,3‘?0:1.-;"_ -

Operatmg transfersin -
Operatmg transfers out .
Other sources . .- '
Other uses

FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)

BXPENDITURESANDOTHERUSES S
S “'FUNDBALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR
R FUND BALANCE END OF YFAR

* The agcompanying notes are an intggrai_l-part“g:f thgaise-ﬁnziﬁdai '"s:tatemeﬁtfs.‘_ e

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

R Capi_tél.{')ut}a? Projects

: Budget

| Actual

 Variance
- Favorable

{13 130, 389

$ 6123560
© 7260082

5,612,423

(7.006,829) - .
(1.647.659) .

_20,39047] .

11735983

26, 750-7 S
1984 e
LT
'3‘50‘00‘: o
16488990 .

27092 L
L2016
A
CooAn
6,541,323

_16.553.631

6569649 . 9983982

; 5! 16633 139404

639370

(17 000) S

A _" . : Tota} Other Fmancmg Sourcesf(Uses)
ey iEXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER - :

4450010

5788704 '8 _
01322024

71078

120404

' ﬂjnfavorab_ié) S
_(8654488) -]

(342

G2y 1
848 o
35,841
| _9947667'.;. i




_ Energy Conservation . . . COPCapital Projects .
T ' “ Vari_ance L ST e IR s Variaﬁce 'A..
.. Favomble "~ . - Favorable ©
_Budget  © " Actual (Unfavorable) .- Budget - - Actual * ' (Unfavorable) -~

8 loo s 002 o 'S 98095 9800
RS e 10’:01212 5 "-1'0,042‘ A UL 9809 - — . 9‘.809._ ‘

B L g TERE N R L R L

L (69.551) .. (69,551)

C8 . (I06RSRY - (I8359)8 . 88299% . . (USRS (R8T
S Y e Y ST R

on2

76858 (L399) ... 78257 G o 0 03209210 (30921)

Lo essy) - CliAal %8299 - @aunn o @Gin)

S 58836 . 58836



* PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT -

. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND C
CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL h

" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

. REVENUES
~. State revenues ©
Local revenues -
- Total Revenues

"' 'Current Expenditures
" Classified salaries
‘Benefits .
" Supplies
: Services and operatmg expendltures
Capﬂ:al outlay =~ . '
Total .Expendit‘ures -

 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDI'IUR_ES

L OTHER PINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

"~ Operating uansfers mo
Operating imnsfers out
Other sources '

Other uses -

' EXCESS OF 'REVENUES AND OTHER
' FINANCING SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)

EXPENDI’I'URES AND OTHER USES
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

e FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR |

__Total .~ )

Budget

Actual

- Variance
"Favorable -
(Unfavorabie)

13,130,389 . $

7.260:082

_ '_A6,123,560:.

(7006 829). ©
(1,627.808)

20.390.471

5,632,274

(8 634 637)'

267500
1984

C907

SN '35,(’)00. S
116,565,848 .

11,755.834. _

27,092
; 2,01_6_"
59

318,681

“."5,541,323 -

- 848

(283 681y . -

10,024,525

f '(‘342)‘ s
(32 -

16,630,489

- 6,889,171

9.741.318

1106681

3759982 . _'

639,370
(36391

(30.000) _

4,866,663 _

639370 -

L (86,551)
Lo 58,836
" (30,000)

C(50,160)
. :58,836

- Total Other Fmancmg Sourcesf(Uses)f‘_*‘ ':',".7 L

4332961

-572.979

* The accompanying ﬁqtes are an integral part of these financial statémens.

581.655 - :

5448318 §
-1.873.570

1115357







PAL()MAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

_FIDUCIARY FHNDS EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

o 'COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

- JUNE 30 1999

ASSETS =
. Cash - .
Investments o .
Accounts recewable R
' ' Tota’i Assets

-LIABILHIES AND FUND EQUTTY ‘

LIABEITIES
' Accounts payable o
- Due to studen‘i groups o
: Total Liablhﬂes

FUND EQUITY
"+ Fund balances
" Reserved
“Unreserved -
' Demgnated

I_otal Llabiimes

© and Fund Equity . - -

-~ The ‘accomp_aﬁying notes_are an integral paﬁ of thcge ﬁnanci-al's‘tatémeﬁts. '_

 Diswict

Trust:

L .A“SSOCiaté&" o
B Student . Student
. Financial Aid ___ Government

$ -
765749

| _36,458:'3 157,160

12506

7657498,

489648 . 157160 . -

a5z 24 T

10047

801776

Comme

257720 51,088

801 7’76

. Total Fund Equzty L

om4

801776$_ _-»”

618508 . .171.450

12528 . 120371 .



' g . Student '-Scholjarshﬁip;}:-_f-‘j_"' L
- .o -Representation _ and Loan _3' . Total - -

oo st T as o s

c$ 108437 0 Tt 6 9874186

e 12806 e T
8 108437° 8 ° oo 4§ 0 1080314 0 i oo

108437, it 131987

L s 02035 e A ot TO04325 e

s epmss o oas. Cuazio




Ii: - PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

§ 3 FIDUCIARY FUNDS EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS ..
' -“COMBINING STATEMENT OF RE_VENUES EXPENDITURES AND

‘ " CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE .
.FOR THE YEAR ENI)ED JUNE 30 1999

. : REVENUES
'-.',’-'Federal revenues N
* Other state revenues -~
Otherlocai revenues Ty :
. Total Revenues R

' ‘EXPENDITURES _

. ~Current Expendifures
' ,Classlﬁedsa}anes S
' ;'?-_“Bc‘mks and supplies + .

. Services and other

operatlng expendltures P

e - Total Expendttures
o ,EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER/
R (UNDER) EXPENDI’I‘URES

: OTHER F}NANC]NG SOURCES/(U SES)
' Operatmg transfers n
Operatmg transfers out
Other uses

S EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER

"’ FINANCING' SOURCES OVER/(UNDER)
= EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

v FUND BALANCE BEG}ZNN}NG OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR

Dlstnct ' ~ Student |

B ~".f'.As,_s'6cia'téd _
- - Student . -
Trust ‘ 'iFinanciai Aid Govemmem‘a,;

s 329407,
116,033

49721 . 6L151°§ -

3801

49721 . 3406611

38221 . |

1,524

1 ,_129,__ .

72202 .

13 694'._' o

L 74855

- -.':.53_6;027 | 3406611

(10 466)
(3 383,259)

‘ﬁ (36634 -

(3 393 725)

Total Other Fmancmg Sources/(Uses)'f_n L _' e

36027 0128860
729,722 . . 23550

50,933,

14,209
£ 22,490

7657498 36436 § -

'Ihe accompanymg notes are an m‘aegral part of these ﬁnancza} statements

IIS

36789 .

S & A



[

et
B

[rmm———

- ._Representation - andLoan

. Total "

186436 .

37343

7,441

36204

353189

1,524

122100

43645

S 0132.194 AN

o3a%eTR

L0466,

_(3.383259)"

C(e30)
114,739 '8

56910

$ 108437$ —

. 947415 . -

ns

3947
116,033

8,570 ' .



" PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DiSTRICT

| PROPRIETARY FUNDS ENTERPR{SE FUNDS

| - COMBINING BALAN CE SHEET
-JUNE 30, 1999

o ASSETS

o Cash :
_"' Accounts;'feceivébie'_ o
~_ Due frori other ﬁmds ‘
- - Storesinventory . . -
Prepaid expenditures.
Fixed ajsset_s o

: Total Assets

'”_LIABILIT}ESANDFUND EQUITY B
LIA.BILTTIES o
o Accounts payable
‘ Due to other funds
- Deferred revenue
Other current 1;ab111t1es R
. Total L1ab1ht1es -

‘. FUND EQUITY
| Retamed carnings -

’ * Total Fund Eqmty
Total Liabilities .

© andFundEquity |

. ,'Eécondidb,.

TOfai_'

 Bookstore

80,534 §

85,560

3195
534,779

1,494

_717.769 -

Cafeteria

C12,271
4,622 .

.__Tenancy

33T S

L 25797 :

%67
111,850

504,118
97,831 .
560,576 . L
1,861 -
829619

201,164 S-

377327 8.

'2.’001’,8’;2 o

§ - 14233318

© 90,784

Css3aln

15,835

474

95,628 .

9,286

106,619
978839 1 .
9,286
L 474

973995

449336

11937

89227

368,041

Lo 9286

1095218

906,604

449336

- 89, 227'

‘.368 041

377 327 s

906 604 o

2001 8227

L anlg

?~i5201 164 $

" The _accbrﬁpanying notes are an integral part of these. financial statements.

e




" OPERATING REVENUE

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

~ PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS | o
-~ COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

- CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS =~ -

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 -

- Bookstore

Cafeterla

Escondado

__Tenancy

5 Total .

Local revenues: = . $4142909

' .'OPERATH\T'G'EXPENSES' TR R O S SR
S Classiﬁedéalaries T e "_‘6,92,942'_4."
- Employeebenefits . . 7 “-( 118,104 .
Books and supplies - . - '.13 _053 06"4~,_. :

' _ Semces and other P

S‘.

1237775 8

© 75195

78 019

236571 8

a5

_.'61»3 326; B

5,617,255

1,135,094
193,299

3,666,390

380307 .

operatmg expendltures N . 213 053.‘

1 208 692

89.235

" Total Operatmg Expenses 4 077 163

- 29,083 '. _

89235

5375090 -~

o NONOPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES)

Interest

;"OPERATINGINCOME ‘_ - _6_5;746

- :673‘_-"{ .

147,336

242,165

3477

Transfers oﬁt E R ": o e (35000)

Totai Nonoperatmg

' “(_ Revenues/(Expenses) ’ o (35 006)- ’E- v

_;':-'NETINCOME S 30 746""7‘;_"
.~ RETAINED. EARN]NGS BEGINNING OF YEAR . 418,590 - -

‘67‘3' 3

929,756.
59471

2,804

217.901

150,140 -

-(3’1.523) o

_'..210 642
695,962

;‘J,','RETAINED EARNINGS,ENDOF YEAR ' § 44933 $

89=2'2f7 $  .

368 041 $

906604 R

The 'accompanyiﬁg' in_c_;’tés are an integral Qaft of these ﬁ-nanﬁigl .Stgéte;ﬁeﬂ:_its.’ e

SOOI



"~ PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT; o

| _,__.'TPROPRIETARY FUNDS

.. ENTERPRISE FUNDS

- COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30_ 1999 .

“CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operatmg Income to
- Net Cash Flows from Operating Actmnes .
Depreciation expense -
" Transfers out
' (In‘crease) Decrease in: '
. Accounts receivable
_Interfund accounts recewable
- Prepaid expenditures - .. b
nventory ‘ S
Increase (Decrease) in::
. Accounts payable
. Interfund accounts payable
: Deferred revenue
" Other liabilities ~ S
C Net Cash Flows from Operatmg Actht}es
S CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST]NG ACTIVITIES
L Purchase of equipment L
: _ Net Cash Flows from Investmg Acnvltles
‘_CASH FLOWS FROM FINAN CING ACTIVIT[ES .
Interest income ‘ Tl
Net Cash Plows from Investmg Actwmes B

.. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN -

' 'CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ... - |

- 'CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS END OF YEAR '

. Es_cdndidd i

Tenancy -

Total -~

" Booksfore Cafeteria .

865746 529,083

24070 18,852

g

T he ag companymg notes are an mtegral part of these ﬁnancml statements

; IIS

'*$_‘.80,534:;_-$:46,257 $377,327 - $504,118 .

C$147,336 $242,065 -

L 35000 35,000
(82,513) (5,112) - @7, 625)}‘_' c
(3,195) 0 7,936 4741 T
18854 0 738 - 19,592 - ‘
= 152,526 (2,738) 149,788 .
S QI3566) - (6252) @19.818) -
o (133,619) '(41,155) Nz N TR
46858 (2,843) | 44011 . i
U (89,843)  (1,491)° 142,992 51658-;__'* .
369 dey
Lo (2,369) . (2,369) -
673 2804 3417
673 - 2804 - 3477
170,377 . 49,444 231,531 . 451,352
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o us. DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS

o :U S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

F OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

~ FEDERAL PROGRAM
L8R S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
- Higher Education Act
. Student Support Services - TRIO [2}
© . - Federal College Work Study ‘
B -ﬁVocat}onai Education Act [2] .
- VATEA - Technical Preparatmn
VATEA - Title II, Part C
VATEA - Leadership -
"VATEA - ROP ’
-Pell Grant {2] - : :
.. Pell Grant - Admmlstratwe Costs
- Pell Grant - Prior Year.. -
* Direct-Student Loans [2] | TR
. -~ Child Development Block Gran‘c BN
~Supplementa1 Educanonal Opportunlty Grants

: Adult Educatlon Enghsh as a Second Language E

- TANF

Subtotal

L Veteran's. Educatxon .
';SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
© . Resource Grant '

. Federal |
- Catalog ~ =~

' ‘Progi'_ain Enﬁtleﬁlénts

:Current

Prior = . Total

84031
84033
o os404s
84,048
84,048

B sl
84,063
84063

. _Number . - Year .

155 324

CLE

‘ -‘84-.-‘?()0-’7". o

59037

U DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN e

SERVICE L

_ Medi- Cal ‘ oo '
L U S DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
L Chﬁd Care Food Program

*“Job Training Partnershlp Act

a _‘_ " EUREAU OF [NDIAN AFFAIRS

Indlan Educatlon

Totai Federal Programs

17 246

$ 228550' - _
s 98 143_'

99030
301,049
: 49,927
. 84048 86251 ..
”,_2,00_‘3‘,2,67_ L

LR 10000
84.007
-84, 022 _
Sl ST 84, _184 g
- 'Fedcrai Work Study and Supplemental Educatmn' R BT
Opporimmty Program Admmlstrative Costs :

194981_;" L
77 529" B

i

 Year Entxtlement -

s 18550
253,467

[1}

_7;21',_7.[1‘2.‘_[ 14, 712'
‘ 194 981" .
0251 251

TSI 77529 L

oomo
CBTIs

SRR R Ermtlement ce%umn not appl;cab?e Mammum revenucs are, based upon level of serv;ce or othcr cntena v

il “Major prografn. . -~ _
* .. CDFA Number: no£ avaﬂable :

PEFR See accompanymg note to supplementary mformatmn

11 U

v 099930
301,049
249,927
© 86251

R 2003267-" .

S _6:,065.- 6065 e i

35 20

i [
L



Program Revenues

- Cash - Accounts Dc_eferred_—_ i\_"‘-Total R ‘.P.rog;aﬁm -
Received . Receivable - Revenue =~ Revenue - Expenditures =

'$ 352798 $..037170 . $. 389968 -'§ 389,968
20588 706 T e 227634

83,941 - . 15989 .0 o 99930-;‘ - 101,838 - ¢
251,978 029,090 o e 281,068 281 068
41938 .. (6795F - .- o 0035143000 35143
64,681 21 570 T 862517 . 86251': :
1,925,656 - 00 e 1925 656 - 1,,.925,556
13,345 0 7 0§ 11 163 L2182 0 2182
30,702 . 0 e 30702’“.-;;_. 32392 .. -
714,608 s T s T14,608 714,608 -
147120 e 84 - 14,628 0 14,6280
232,849 ANl oe o 232,849 232,849
=3 T ..,--211-;, T [ A | S
77 529 (119) S T77A0 - TT4A10

_-67',771:‘-.' L mem ii';.‘z"o,139:“._'r'f."'._‘2‘0',148?'
3093347 T39S 759,090 4138208 141815

AR
e

9 170" 5771 3399 3399

1800, o 1800

ey e CUEe et

. -‘.';iid_,4o9'*i. D e 10409 L 10,409 -

370300 . 3295 . aoaes L apdps o

733558. S 138T4 RN VAR 87 43'2' o grass

2926 2926. 296

: _“$4228 340-7 $.120120 '§ 66.661° S 4282 799 ';$ 4286400 0



: PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

e _SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

Program Entitlements

 Current . . Prior Total

= ' ° PROGRAM | . __ Year - - Year - Entitlement
- STATE o T O T
. Matriculation o Co 81081420 5 ¢ 38227 5 1119647

_Matncuiatlon"f'hmk'l"ank e ' 34916°% o o 34916

Apprenticeship A]lowance co T '”_‘569 008 L C e 569,008
" Block Grants IR S COLI05 0 . - L1105
~ Imstructional Equipment One Time Block Grant =~ 630, 493 ST 630,493
* Instructional Equipment/Library Technology’ © . v 397478 397,478

- " Instructional Equipment/Library Materials - —_ o .744 014 S T 744,014 L

~Instructional Equipment/Prior Year = . S S "20,66_(/) Lo 20,660
- Staff Development ~ * L o 86,523 ' 0 59528 - 146,051

. ~Staff Diversity - C 22005 . o .. 133 22,138
-+ Economic Development T L3000 L 1540 L 4,540
"+ -‘Extended Opportunity Program and Semces 810,335 - R 810,335

- CCC Satellite Network .- Ll T 202000 ST 20201

. CALWorks . T 629953 663,108 1,293,061

~Cooperative Agency Resource Education IR REEAERE & 3-8 2 EE LT 113,178,
Disabled Students Programs and Semces PR 482,871 L (482, 871

" Fund for Student Success - Intemship . .~ .. .. 19978 . . 7199780

- Fund for Student Success - Instltuttlonahzatlonf‘f . _ 167575 L S - “‘., '.,:T 67,575
Student Financial Aid Admmlstratlon Lol i - 7638 Lo e 71,638

© Student Equity Mentor - o T Lt asar T 2341

Partnership for Excellence: © -~ . CLBTISIL T e eT3SIL

Peace Officers Standards . . .- . . .,.‘}2’0.‘7.5'@5-:.':- L T 2,075 k

CahfomaaAmcuiatmnNumber T e 50007 S 50000
o TANEF . 0 o Crog e E e B '-77,52‘9L,, Coe L 71,529
- Media Center B T o 2, 958 Ch L 2,958
~ Telécommunications andTechnology St T g78sy 12387 T 1070 -

Tele Model Pilot Project -~ .. . a0 '191 100, 74765;.;;i;j:-,.«.-265,8’65.

State Meal Re1mbursement S T LT e R ) I B

, Child Development Appdrtionment = . . .124 018 L 124,018
. Child Care TaxBalowt -~ 138787 - 0 1ag7ey
" State Preschool Expansion. . S 139484 L 139,484

o Genera} C‘mld Instructzonai Matenais e L2906 0 1;.145_ o 4,051 |

Total. State Prograrns _ |

. [1] Entitlement colurin not applicable. Ma'{xi'm'zjm revenues are based upon level of service or other criteria,

See accompanying note to supplementary iﬁf(jfm_a‘tion.;- -

m2 o
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-Program Reévenues

. Cash |

" Receivable -

Deferré& L

" Total

R Prog':ram

Received . (Payable) ' Revenue

0 851,086420 . $.-
' 26,187 . v
©L545001 o oo
- 630,493 ¢
412,639 ¢ . -
744,014 - 0
20,660 o
146,051 ¢
22,205 Sl ey
UL 8040 -
L R10,335
S 500,000
V1,638,595
1 A85323
L 14,984
50,681 -
- 71,638 ..
2,341
CUORGTISIL
2,075 .

C 75,000

SRR v
oo 245460 0
364,858 o
G T4765
127984
141817
136,146
S 2906

a7 ‘
s § 0 83460

T 175015

S 64,053

. 35515
10,839
66,416 -

- 1,647
2,945

L 9799
LoEse)

RN

CUarsss
S 287
6107

' f'_'3”"1_',9(58_--- o

: "Revenue

- $1,089,547

- Expenditures Dl b

% 1,125,911 ¢
17,8417
545,001 .

S L1105 o

455478
348,586 - -

708,499
L9821

;79,635

L 1120,558
5,095
810,335-

020,201

21,549,665

c 113,178

L 485323

17,531
42,613 -

St e 71,638

234
oL LLe73,511
2075

S 5,000-;‘:,.‘
77,410 0
02,958 0 o

© 13586100 -

68,658~ "

c 23100

_ 127984

136,146 -

998

S 17,841 ¢
509,890

455478

42,6137

S 73,849

2,075
5034
77410

2,310

AN IRV
143,944

7 $.9,963.149

C$(91255) “$1,105,516 - §8,766378

e Im2

$ 68878610

0 B63,163 - L
708,499 i
L9821
20,558 0 e
5095
810,638
2020100 .
CL169,335 L e e i
B AT X7 B
Lo, 498517
017,531

Cussse o

134,844 -
68,658

127985

Cgepy



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR PROGRAM—-BASED FUNDING

FOR 'I‘HE YEAR ENDED. JUNE 30, 1999 '

- " CATEGORIES | B -
' U-A Credxt Full-Time Eqmvalent Student (FTES)
1. Weekly census
2. Daily census = .
RPN ¥ Actual hours of attendance

S Subtotal

o -B N{)ncrcdlt FTES

" 1. Daily census :

2 Actual hours of attendance '

‘ Subtotal .
Total FTES -

C: Crédit S%adént ﬁe;‘idlc’:oﬁnt -

- D. Gross Square Footage .+

. . Reported

Data

Audit”

~ Adjustments

Revised
Data

1062192
630.87

©2,993.56

. 10,621.92
63087 -
2,993.56

©Tiapeeas

See accompanying note to supplementary information.

1424635«

1,202.50

120250

1,202.50

1.202.50

71584885

1544885 .

LM
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| PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

3 . RECONCILIA’I’ION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
~ REPORT WITH AUDITED FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS '
+ . FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999 ‘

- Therc were no adjustments to the Annual Fmanc;ai and’ Budget Report (CCFS-3 I 1) which requ:red reconcxhanon  :: o
3 ' to thc audzted financial statements at June 30, 1999 - : o PR . R

N .;—'S‘e'c? é.cc:g)mp_anying hota;to;supp}ément_ary iﬁfo_ffnatiéﬂ. " T



PALOMAR COMMUNI’I‘Y COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

Revenues
Other scurces

“Total Revenues PR
and Other Sc__)u_rce's_‘ '

Expend1tures
Other uses and transfers cut

" Total Expendltures o
~and Other Uses .

- INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE
. "ENDING FUND BALANCE
‘" AVAILABLE RESERVES’

- !-AVAILABLE RESERVES AS A -

. PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL OUTGO
' LONGwTERM DEBT -

: .7 The gencral fund balance has mcreased by $2 940 221 over the past two years. Fcr a dlstnct thls 51ze avallable.' o

: (Budget) |

- $ 11,174,376

S 9,986,545

- § 8,234,155

~ 8 3036392

- '$ 36,8‘42,513

"§ 2.829.760

©$ 2125848 0

C 4.390\/9

A%

o 3539

-j-.$ 39,635,687

: $ 37,921,610

reserves of at least 5 0% of total generai fund expendltures transfers out, and other uses (total o‘utgo) 15 S

- rccomended

' The Dlstnct has mcurrcd operating surpluses in each cf the past three years Tota} icng-tenn debt has

o decreased by $1, 079 097 over the past two years The District rcﬁnanced the Certiﬁcates of Partlclpation L -
e durmg the 1998 99 year in order to obtain 2 net savmgs to the D1str1ct S S ‘ S

i

FTES have agam decreased by 123 bnngmg the total dechne to 867 FTES wh1ch has resulted n the Dlstnct

~ ‘ bemg in the second year of budget stablhty appornonment fundmg Restoratlon of th1s decline has nct yet
- ioceured in the 1998 99 ﬁscal year. If the FTES are not restored the DlStTle 15 in Jeopardy cf }osmg
L apprommatciy $2 000 000 in. future appomonment fund;ng :

By Budget ?_000 is mc]uded for analytlcal purposcs only and has ot been subjected o’ audlt L :
- 2 Avallabie reserves consist of the generai reserye and unccmmttcd enémg fund balances as reponed m thc i998 99 CCFS-31 E

" See acgompanying note to 'supprler'neeta_ry information. ~

s -

i . w
e e

. 2000 1999 1998 1997
 $T287L631  $70,169056  §67,258074  §62,767,539 -
S ' 232,815 184,697 46427 . -
| _IYTLE D T0A0L8TL 67442771 62813966 |
© 071,165,865 67,509,549 - 63,763,067 - 58,832,185 .
L 1704491 . . 1927314 - 1326135 S
71,165 865“;_, 69,214,040 - 65690381 60,158,320 -,
$ 1705 766 S 1187831 .§ 1752390 - $ 2,655.646 {

P
e |

I
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. PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

~ SUMMARY OF YEAR 2000 DISCLOSURES "
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999,

s Palomar College has been plannmg for the year 2000 computer problems since 1997 w’nen it began the process of R
= ‘replacing its core software systems. Critical systems have been identified and have either been brought into
- compllance or are in the process of being brought into comphance The steps completed to achieve this mcIude

- & Awareness of the year 2000 problem.
Assessment. of the colIegc s.compliance.
Replacement or upgrade of non-compliant systems R : :
- Validation and testing of all essential systems (ongomg system 1mpiem€ntatlon)
_ Implementanon of new comphant systems _ -

e 8 @ .

Panmar Col!ege beheves that all of its crmcal systems are ready for the year 2000. The primary- Steps taken to
..+ meet this requlrement were to replace the foliowmg systems Wlﬂ'l an 1ntegrated software solutlon from

PeopleSofc Inc:: ~ : : :

T s Student Admmlstratlon

- Student records. . L : :

"Curriculum management - Catalogue and Scheduie

: Fmancmled JE T P
- Human Resources. and Payroll _ _' A '_ SR R
Financial Systems: . A T \

_‘,*_’General Ledger

Budget.

s Procurement;

e e e 8 8 a;-

- All related hardware and Operatmg System envzronments jisg support of the 1mplementation of PeopieSoft aro year :
I 2000 comphant g R - S , ‘ . iy , a

"However beaause of the giobal nature of the problem (the way many pempheral computer systems relate), ’shere

. ‘may Well be unpredxctable anomahes or, ghtches

i

. See acoompaﬁying note to supplementary information. -

LG



e _‘NOTE #1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES .

PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

S—

- NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
 JUNE 30 1999

[

A. Schedule of Expendnures of Federal Awards

The accompanymg schedule of expenditures of federal awards 1ncludes the federal grant activity cf the-
- District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is

" - presented in accordance with the requirements of the United States Office of Management and Budget

- Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non*Prof t Organizations. Therefore, some-

~ amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparatmn cf the . °-
general-purpose financial statements

. S'ch'edule of Exnenditures of State Awardsl

‘:The aecompanymg schedule of expendrtures of state awards 1ncludes the state grant activity of the District -
“and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is optional
and is presented in accordance with the requireménts of the California Chancellor’ s Office Contracted

o District Audit Guide. Therefore, some. amounts presented in this schedule may dlffer from amounts -

. ',presented i, or used in the preparatmn cf t‘ne general-purpcse ﬁnanmal statements

L Schedule of Workload Measures for PrOggam-Based Fundmg

: Full—Tlrne Equlvalent Students (FTES) isa measurement of the number of students attendmg classes of the

L ‘District. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpomt is to provide the basis on which

o - apportionments of State funds are made fo commumty college dlstncts This schedule prov:des mfcrmatrcn
' regardmg the attendance of students throughout the D1smct :

D. Reconctltatlon of Annual Flnancxal and Budget Renort w1th Audlted Flnan(:lal Statements e

. Thls schedule prcvrdes the 1nformat10n necessary to reconcde the fund balance cf all funds reported on the o
R Form CCFS-B I 1to the audrted ﬁnancral statements ‘

; Schedule of Fmanc1al Trends and Analvms

This schedule d1sclcses the Drstnct‘s ﬁnanctal trends ‘cy dlsplaymg past years' data along w1th current year R

s budget 1nfcrmat10n These ﬁnanmal trend dlsclosures are used to evaluate the Dtstrtcts abthty to contmue as

e agmng concern..

X Summarv of Year 2000 Drsclcsures

" This schedule d1scusses d:sclosures about year 20001 1ssues and certain matters regardmg the Year 20(}0 issie y :
as requlred by Govemmental Aeeountmg Standards Board Techmcal Bullettn 98 1 as amended by Techmcal '

: Bunetm 99:1.
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1 Gary T. Cichella, c.pA.
.| Donald A. Driftrhier, c.pa,
| Gregory P. Cook, c.PA.

Dennis A, Pririgle, cra.
Ron S, White, c.ra,
leffrey A, Carter, CRrA.
Karen Comer, CPA.
Linda S. Todd, c.eA.

| Kevin T pulliam, c.ra.

Heidi E. Ross, CPaA.

Vavrmek Trine, Day & Co., LLP

Certified ?ubllc Acroumams

Merm bers

« American Instituie of Certified Public Accountanis

* SEC Practice Section

+ California Society of Ceriified Public Accoumants
» Western Associatton of Accowning Firms

Matthew 5. Miller, Cra.

Ray C. Cowles, cra.

David L. Dayton, cpa

Ken E. johnson, c.ra.

A Major, CrA.

Terri A, Montgornery, c.ra,
Leonard P Danna. c.pa,
James Balsano, Principat
Joseph M. Aguiliar, Principal -
Bonnita L. Ruesch, Pringipal
Caroline.A. Larson, Principal

Thorhas A. Brewer, c.PA.

p Intemal Control 'Over‘ Fifiencia‘l'Rep"o'ftiog'

Charfes H. Gielow. Ir., C‘onsulram

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS‘ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL
- CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
- GO VERNMENT A UDI TING S TANDARDS o

Board of Trustees -

‘Palomar Conmrmumity Coliege Distr;cs )

- San Marcos, Calzforma : S L

: 'We have audrteci the ﬁnanczal statements of Palomar Commumty College Dlsmct as of and for the year, ended
 June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thercon dated. September 10, 1999 In 6ur report, our opinion was
'~ qualified because the District did not maintain a, general fixed asset group of accounts. We conduicted our' audlt

in accordance with generally- accepted auditing standards and the standards applicablé to financial andits

' contamed mn GovemmentAudztmg Sfana‘ards 1ssued by the Comptrolier General of the Umted States S

: Comghanoe ol

. As part of obtammg reasonable assurarnce’ about whether Palomar Commumty College Dlstnct s ﬁnanc,lal

statements are free of matenal misstatement, we performed tests of its comipliance with certain provisions of -

o laws, regulahons contracts and grants; noncomphance with which could have a direct and matenal effecton the
© determination of financial statement amounts, However, prOVIdmg an Oplmon on compliance w1th those .
" .provisions was not an objeetive of our aud1t and, aecordmgly, WE ¢ do. not express such an opinion..-The resuits of
" our tests chsolosed no mstanoes of noncomphanee ‘{hat are, requ1red to be reported under Governmenr Audu‘mg

_ Standards G L et e R ‘ ' :

) in planmng and performmg our audlt We con51dered Paiomar Commumty College Dlsmci 's mtemal oontrol over
s, financial’ repomng in order to determine our audztmg procedures for the purpose of expressing our opintion on the’

- financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Howevet, we -
_ noted certain matters mvolvmg the internal coritrol over, financial. repomng and its. operahon that we consider to

- be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions mvolve matters coming to our attenﬁon relatmg to significant

.- deficiencies in the design or operation of the. ifiternal control over. ﬁnanmal reportmg that n our Judgment could
E__adversely affect Palomar Community Coliege Dlstnct s ablhty fo record ‘process, summarize and report financial~
“data consisterit with the assertions of management in the financial statements Reportable condltzons are .
Jdescnbed in the aceompanymg scheduie of ﬁnanc;al statemen’z ﬁndmgs sectwn of this. repor%

Wlth Offlces Located FreSno ‘

82760 Aspen Street e Rancho Cucamonga, CA'S1730 R © T " Pleasanton

P.O. Box 4407 » Rancho Cucamonga, CA'9§729-4407 - o T E . . : Laguna Hilis -
(D00} 466-4410 » FAX (009) 4664431~ . - -~ . A L .- San Jose .
Rancholnfo@vidcpa.com . _ S o S S Cer_mieiwael_



' amatenal weakness

R

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be
*miaterial in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also C l
considered to be material weaknesses However, we beheve none of the reportable cond1t1ons descnbed above 1s'

e

This report i1s mtended for the 1nformat10n of the Board of Trustees Management, the State Chancellor 3 Ofﬁce o i
‘and federal awarding agericies and pass~throngh entmes However this reportis a matter of pubhc record and its
'—f’dlsmbutlon is not limited. .- 0 - . TR (

" ::‘a_p Ls W i

waw/&

_ Rancho Cucamonga Cahfomia
r .September 10 1999
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ R_EPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
' COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Trustees

Palomar Community College District -
San Marcos, California

,'Comgﬁance .

-4 We have audited the compilance of Palomar Community: Col ege District with the types of eempliance
- requireménts deserlbed in the U. 5. Offi ice of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 4-133 Complzance :

Supplemént that are applicable to each of its major federal prograrns for the year ended June 30, 1999. Palomiar |
Community. College District's major federal programs dre identified i mn the Schedule of Expendltures of Federal
and State Awards. Comphance with the requirements of laws, regulatzons contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the respon51b111ty of Palomar Commumty Coliege District's ‘management.

Our respons;bihty is to express an opmlon on Palomar Commumty College DlSﬁ‘iCt'S comphanee based on our’
- aud1t : Loy _

We conducted our audlt of comphanee m aecordanee with crenerally accepted auchtmg standards the standards
*“applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of -
- the United States; and OMB Circular A- 133 Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit =~ =
= Orgamzarzons Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtam

reasonable assurance about whetlier noneomphance ‘with the types of eomphance requiretnernts referred to above. .
that could have a direct and materiaj effect on a mAjor ; federal program occurred. An audit includes exammmg,

-ona test basis, evidence about Palomar Commumty Col%ege District's eemphance WIth those reqmrements and
- ‘pérforming such other prooedures as‘'we considered riecessary in the circumstandes. “We believe that our. audit"

“provides'a reasonable basis for our opmlon Our audit does not prov1de a Eegal determmatlon on Paiomar '

,Commumty Coliege D:str:et’s comphanee thh those requlrements o - ‘ ’

- .In our opmwn Palomar Commumty College Dlstrzet eomphed m all materiai respeets w1th the requirements |
e -refened to above that are appheable to each of its major federal programs fer the year ended June 30 1999

“With Offices Located: Fresno A

L8270 ASpen Street » Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 ‘ . L S . -7 'Pleagsanton -
P.O. Box 4407« Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729- 4407 ) oo IR Laguna Hills
{209 466-44 10 » FAX (909) 466-4431 N o LT - ’ o SanJose -

Rancholnfo@vtdcpa.com o ‘ o ’ o S “Carmichael
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Internal Control Over Compliance .

The management of Palomar Community College District is responsdﬁe for- estabhshmg and mamtammo _
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
" to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Palomar Community College District's
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal

program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance

and to test_'and report on internal control over compliance in accordancc with OMB Circular A-133.

. Our consideration of the mternal control over comphance would not neoessarily d:sclose all matters in the L

_internal control that mlght be material weaknesses ‘A material weakness isa condﬂ:lon in which the designor .
_operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a re}atlveiy low level the risk that .

-noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be matetial in ' ¢

- relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a txmer penod by

ey "employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. ' We noted no matters involving the

internal controt over comp}iance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

'- -'Th;s repoﬁ is mtended for the mfonnatlon of the Board of Trustees Management the State Chanceilor s Ofﬁce

-~ and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entitles However this report is a matter of public record and Lts"

e dlstributlon is not llmlted

AWM %ﬁ ég L@O
- Rancho Cucamonga, Cahfomla - el
September 10, 1999 LT
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Gary T. Cichella, c.ea, '

Donald A. Driftmicr, C.ra.

Gregory P, Cook, C.rA.

' Dennis A. Pringle, C.ra.
4 Ron S. White, c.ra.

Jeffrey A. Carier, CRA.
Karen Comer, C.P.A.
Linda S Todd, c.ea.
Kevin T, Pulliam. cPa.

| Heldi B, ROSs, C.PA,
Thomas A. Brewer, C.RA.

vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP

Certified Public Accountants :

Members:

"« American Institure of Certified Public Accouniants '

* SEC Practice Section

= California Sociery of Cernified Public Accountanrb
= Westermn Association of Accounting Firms

‘| Matthew S, Miller, cpa .

Ray €. Cowles, cpa.

David .. Davton, ¢.raA.
Ken'E. Johnson. C.ra,

A. 1. Major. C.pA.

Terri A, Montgomery, c.raA.
Leonard P. Danna, cei.
James Balsano, Principal
Joseph M. Aguilar, Principal -
Bonnita L., Ruesch, Principal
Caroline A. Larson, Principal

INDEPENDENT AUDI’IORS' REPORT ON STA’[‘E COMPLIANCE Charles H. G.iGiO_\M dr., COE’!SUI%?%’H

- Board of Trustees _
“Palomar Community College District
b San Marcos, California

T We have audlted the financial statements of the Palomar Community College District (the “Dlstrzct”) as of and

for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated September 10, 1999. In our report,

" our opinion was quahﬁed because the District did not maintain a general fixed asset group of accounts. Except

as discussed in the preceding sentence, we conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing

- -standards, the standards applicable to financial and compliance audits contained in Government duditing .
© Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the State Chancellor's Office Contmcted
'Dzsmct Audit Manual. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
- assurance about whether financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exammmg, on
© a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dlsclosures in the financial statements. An audit also lncludes
‘assessing the accounting principles used and 51gn1ﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluatmg

the overall ﬁnanmal statement presentation. We beheve that our audxt prOVIdes a reasonab!e ba515 for our

o 'oplnlon

_ 'The stmct S management Is responsﬂale for the Dlstrxct’s comphance with laws and regulatlons In coxmectlon
- with the audit referred to above, we performed an audit for compliance as required in Part IT ; State and F ederai
' Comphance Requirements for those Programs idenﬂﬁed in the State Departmient of Finance's May 1996
| “transthittal of audit requirements for community colIeges The: objectwe of the examination of comphaace i5'to
' -determme with reasonabEe assurance that the Dlstrlct comphed With reqmrements for

' .General DireétiVes

- MIS .I'm .l-emen?_ation—-Re wired Data Elements .~
2 Coixx_oli'ance Ré.c-lu'ir'emeut“: ‘

L Each d1str1ct shalf have the ablhty to support ‘amer, accurate and compiete mformanon for the followmg
e .-workload neasures used in the calculatlon of State General Apportionment :
': . Crodlt F&El Tnne Equwalent Student (FTES) is weekly census da11y census actual hoar of -
" attendance and apprent1cesh1p COUrses.

Le Noucredlt FTES in acmai hours of aﬁeﬂdance courses

e Gross square footage and FTES growth in. new fac;htxes

“with Offices Located:  Fresno

8270 Aspen Street = Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730 : - . ‘ : - . Pieasanton

PO, BOX 4407 « Rancho Cucamonga, CA 017204407 - Y ' : : _ Lagura Hills. ™
{000) 465-4410 » FAX (900) 466-443 1 : : S : ' . SanJose |
* Ranchoinfo@videpa.com : K i - i : -Carrmichael
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Administrative

Salaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law)
Compliance Requirement

Each district's salaries of classroom ‘mstructors shali equal or exceed 50 pefcent of the district's current
_expense of education in accordance with Section 84362 of the California Education-Code.

Gann Limit Calculation
. Compliance Requirement
- Bach district shall calculate and adopt an appropriation limit snnuaily in & public meeting. The

calculation and adoption shall be verified by certified pubhc accountants as part of the annual audlt of
financial statements ' : : .

. Students Actively Enrolied
Comptiance Requirement
" Each district shall claim for apportionment pU‘prse's only the attendance of students actively enrolled in
a course section as of the census date (if census procedures are used to record attendance in the course .

sectlon)

_ -E_r_irolimeht'Fees

‘ 'V-‘Compiiance Requitement o

S Commmnty Coll eges are reqmred to report the total amount students should have paid for enrollment
.. fees for the purpose of determining each district’s share of apportioniment revenue. All enrollment. fees
" for residents of the State of California are to be charged and reported to the Chancellor s Office in:-
o accordance with gmdelmes provzded to the District in May, 1998.: :

. Anoomonment for Instructtonai Serwce Aareements/Contracts o

' “"."Comphance Reqmrement E

& Commumty ooileges may ‘claim FTES for classes given ata contractor s site and nse the contractor s '. o

- employees as instructors for the classes if the followmg requxrements are met:-

. - ."_' Programs must be approved by the State Chanceilor 5 Ofﬁce and courses must be part of those “

S approved programs or the Dlstmct must have recewed delegated authonty to separateiy approve
s those courses:’ : : . : 7

"'.o_, ' Courses must be open to the Generai publ 0Y
e 'Students must be under the 1mmedxate superwsmn of a dtstrtct employee -

e " ; The Dtstrlot empioyee must possess vahd credent1als or meet the mmlmum quahﬁcattons requlred
-'}_for the assagnment - * ; : S

IV
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_* 'Student Services

Uses of “Métriculation Funds - |

Compliance Requirezﬁent

L The district is reqtiired to use local funds to support at least 75 percent of the matriculatidn activities with-
- the remaining expenditures claimable against the State matriculation aHocation. All expenditures related

to the allocation, both State and locally funded portions, must be consistent with the District's State-
approved matriculation plan and identifiable as matriculation related achwtles as authorlzed by the

o -Se:ymour—Campbell Matnculation Actof 1986

Speczal Programs

" Extended Ovnortumtv Programs and Serwce { EOP&S) and Dlsabled Student Programs and Semces
o (DSP&S) Alloca‘uon of Costs : ‘

. Comphance Requsrement.f '

- Salaries of instructors teaching FTES generating classes, school counselors providing academic .
' advisement, Student Services at the Dean level or above and financial aid officers conductingneed = = .
- andlysis are not considered supportable charges against either EOP&S or DSP&S accounts’ unless the1r S
. activities requtre them to perform additional functions for the EOP&S or DSP&S' Programs. that are
R beyond the scope of services provided to all students in the normal performance of the Tegl ar du‘ry
+. - assignments. These activities may be supported onIy to the extent of the suppiementary serv1ces "
',-_provzdcd for EOP&S and DSP&S : - :

” :.'Extended Omortumtv Programs and Serv1ces (EOP&S) Admmmtrator/Dnector Requlrements A
_Compilance Reqmrement- .

e D1smct‘s acceptmg EOP&S funds are reqmred 153} conin‘oute frorn non- EOP&S sources the salary of the - n
S EOP&S administrator/director at the rate of 100 percent. of salary and benefits for formal ) program s :
activities asociated with the 1mplementat;on and operation 6f EOP&S specsﬂc activities over, and aboVe W
© ‘general supervision of EOP&S activities.: Addltmnaliy, each college receiving. EOP&S funds must R
. ermploy.a full time, 100 percent | director to. d1rect}y manage and coordinate the daily operation of the
f__programs angd'services offered, and to supervise-and coordinate the staff: ass1gned to EOP&S uniess an B
exemptlon 1s spec:ﬁcally cert1fied by the: State Chancellors Ofﬁce S : o

| 3 ; qunomzc_Deve_;lopmen_t Program R
o Comﬁiiénce'Reqﬁir’cment'
o In addmon to complymg w1£h szandard granz condltlons commumty coﬂeges must comply With state , ';3 T

_ - 'Iaws and reoulahons concerning: R N o . TR
-+ " e Procedures for subcontracts or grant amendments mc}udmg appropnate authon?atlon by ihe :

Chancellor s Office
- e Procurenient procedures
"'0 ) Travei authorlzatlon L
"o Hiring procedures R :
‘ "-" ,prpropnate use of ﬁscal agents



-  Facilities Program -

Scheduled Mainfenance Program

Compliance Requirement
Co’niained within the Scheduled Maintenance Program is a Maintenance of Effort (MOE) requirement.
Districts are required to expend for plant maintenance and operations the same amount as the expended =

in fiscal year 1995-96 plus a specified amount durmg the year beirig audited

Based on our audit, we found that, for the items tested, the Palomar Co‘mmunity College District complied with :

L the state laws and regulahoné referred to above. Further, based on our examination, for items not tested, nothing-
~_came to our attention to indicate that the Palomar Commumty College Dlsmct had not complied with the laws

' and regulanons

ﬂdwtunb@ M %f@?’

-‘W.f—'Rancho Cucamonga, California
. Scptember 10, 1999




E ‘..PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

| SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
" FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 -

S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : S . Lo .
" Type of auditors' report issued: R T " _Qualified
E R - Internal control over financial reportmg. - o - e B
| __';-_-in.. " Material weaknesses identified? 0 0 Lo - No
_ o Reporting condmons identified not con51dered to be’ matenal wealcnesses? ST Yes
T B Noncomphance matenal to fmanmai statements noted‘? R D " No

o FEDERAL AWARDS
o Internal control over maJor programs _ B R
~ Material weaknesses identified? - o R S "No

I ‘Type of auditors' report issued on comphance for major programs: . .. - P --:_Ur_"l_c{uaﬁﬁed;
e Any audit findings disclosed that are requzred to be reported in accordance W1th'- N TR
— - Circular A- 133, Section SlO(a) S L s L Ne e

i Identlﬁt;aé:mnofmajorpﬁograms U L e e R A

: I o CFDANumbers waw o
Lo e 84.063 7 Pell Grant | ‘ o
e L 84.048 - Voca‘uonal Educatson Act.
o . T R4031L TRIO L

ERE I L : * Diréct Stﬁdent Lo'ans o

i} e ‘. d. Doliar threshotd used fo d1stmgulsh between Type A and Type B programs o
. Audltee quahﬁed as’ 1ow-rlsk aud}tee" SR SRS

STA’TE AWARDS B _
L Intcrnal control over s‘sate programs et e A R
Cq ,-‘_'5 _ Matema} weaknesses 1dent1fed‘? L -::-—': EREURN SN et L “No = _
) i A Reportmg cond1t10ns 1dent1ﬁed not consuiered to be matenal Weaknesses'7 None reported
e Type of audltors report 1ssued on comphance for state programs R - Unquahﬁed

b o L R . PEREEN

Reportmg condmons 1dent1fied not cons1dered to be matenal weak:nesses" S . None reported . T

300,000



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

" FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
- FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

- The following fi ndmgs represent reportable condmons material weaknesses and instances of noncomphance
L related to the financial statements that are tequlred to be reported n accordance with generally accepted
- ‘govemment audxt standards. .

T 1999-1

" DISTRICT FINANCIAL CONDITION
- Findin

. The District has experiehced two years of declining enrollmient, During 1998-99, t'h.e‘ Foii sze i
: Equwaient Students (FTES) decliried by 124. FTES is the primary component of the State - '

- Apportionment revenue, which is the primary source of unrestricted General Fund revenue. "Over fhe | o
' past two years the total decline in FTES has been substantial. For 1998-99, the budget stablhty

revenue for the District was $1.5 million.  The potential loss of revenue w:ll be a pennanent

' reducnon in the base FTES fundmg formula unhl restored

”Recommendauon .

S 'must be 1mplemented to ensure the Distnct $ contmued ﬁnanmal stab;hty

. Dlstnct Response o

Va2

. ; Whﬂe the Dls‘mct has been able fo mamtaln reserves in the endmg fund baiance whlch meet the State o
© " Chancellor’s Ofﬁce guidelines of 3 percent ‘of total expend:tures the Board of Govemors of the Staie o
- Chancellor’s Office strongly recommends teserves of 5 percent of fotal expenditures. If the FTES: L
- are not restored, the District is at- risk of- depletmg the reserves that have been established. A plan o
- must be developed and 1mplemented that will increase the student enroliment and correspondmg Do
v FTES reported for fundmg purposes. In the event the FTES are not restored, cost savmg measures el

The Dzstnct concurs wzth this ﬁndmg and wﬂl 1rnp1ement a plan wh;ch wﬂi ensure the stabﬂﬁy of the' PR
endmg balance reserves : e -

o v
R N—— -
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PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

_FINAN CIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

" CERTIFICATES OF-PARTICIPA TION B

19992

'Fin'din' .

. The District issued $7 480 000 in Certificates. of PMCzpatIon durmg the 1998-99 fiscal year. An

outside Trustee maintains the proceeds from this issuance. The District has not prepared financial -

' statements for these funds during the year. The Trustee statements appear to have been rev1ewed

however an accounting of the revenues and expend:tures was not prepared ona monthly ba31s or at s

L year- end

. Recor’nmendation _

S i The monthly Trustee statemeﬂts should be revxewed and an aceountmg of the revenues and - y
" expenditures prepared and reconciled. Any dlscrepan(nes between the District’s records and the

o mformatlon presented by the Tmstee shoul’d ‘oe followed up on and resolved as soon as poss1b1e

B ,.Dastnct Resoonse o

19993

' Recomendatlon i

- Trustee statements re]atlve to the Certlﬁcates of Partlmpanon will be rewewed and reconcﬁec‘l ona.
e ‘monthiy baszs and.an accountmg of the revenues and expenchtures W1H be performed on a quarterly B
, basns and at year end. . S '

. QVFORMA;?YON Srs_TEMS R
k "'?ihd‘ing‘ E :

. Durmg the 1998 99 ﬁscal year the District purchased and started conversion to an mtegrated S
S computer software system The 1ntegrated system will be in place and operanng for the 1999-2000 :
': . year. Wehave rev1ewed the: initial reporting and audit trall accountablhty that will be avaﬂable L i
* through th1s system and haVe found the reports to elther not be. avaﬂabie or 1f avaﬁable only in a

cumbersome and d1fﬁou1t to remeve forrnat

Reports from the :financlal software system should be ooncxse and easﬂy aocessfble by the users: A ‘_ B

- ¢lear audit trail of transactions and adjusting entnes should be available for review and analys1s on a. |

regu’lar baszs The D1stnot should ensure that reports generated from the PeopleSoft Dita’s TEpott
wntmg are concise and meet-the repomng requ;remen‘ts -The D1str1ct shouid ensure that staff has
been fully tramed n the report wmtmg aspects of Peop]eSoﬂ 0 : .

RATE



PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

- 1999:4

" Dastrict Response '

 One consultant has written 2 number of query reports accessrble to the end wsers and training has o
taken place with District staff in the use of these prelmnnary reports. PeopleSoft is currently workmg- s
- to generate a budget report, which is the most-used report on campus by the end users and wrll also

help the Flseal Services staff:

- EXPENDITURE TRANSFERS B
inding '

. ‘Transfers of expend}tnres between federal programs are received for processmg by the ﬁscal services .
. office. Al expenditures of federal monies must be properly supported with an approved i mvmee or
e Justlﬁeatron of charges pnor to the allocation of the cost

Recommendatlon

- AH expenses eharged to a federai program budget must be preperly supported by ongmal
: .- . .documentation. A justrﬁcatlon memo and a copy of the engmal documentation attached. after the
- cost is incuired must support any transfers of expenses. - Proper Budget planning for the program "
expend1tures to reduce the number of expenthture transfers must take place at the beglrmmg ef eaeh
: year E : : B _ :

Drstnct Resnonse

New deeumentatmn detailing rnstruetrens for expendtture transfers is on the Fiscal Services. Websrte '

.The documentation clearly defines the backup needed for an expendrture transfer. All district”

expendrture transfers will be asked to comply with these requirements, not just those for federal

kN .,1 _programs. In addrtmn all expenditure transfers are reviewed by the Director of Fiscal Serv:ces and
o those not follewmg these gmdehnes wﬂl be returned to the department requestmg the transfer '

V.4



PALOMAR COMNIUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

'\ " FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COS’I‘S o
'~ FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 ,

N There Were no ﬁndmgs represenung reportabie condmons, matenal weaknesses and 1nstances noncomphance
LA mcludmg questmned cost that are’ reqmred to be reported by OMB Czrcuiar A- 133

N

e it

Vs



| : PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999 |

- There were no ﬁndmgs represennng instances of noncomphance and questloned costs relatmg to state program
laws and regulanons ‘ - : »

3 Ve -
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: PA.LOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

- VSUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
. --‘FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999

:f INTERNAL ACCOUNT_ING CONTROL -

o BOOKSTORE .

19984

.- use what has been ordered for pnor ‘terms and 1s aIready avaﬂabie
SRR W1th1n the bookstore - .

" Findin

‘\ : As noted in the prior year’s audit report, the mVentory of books
' supplies; and othér merchandise held by the Bookstore for'sale - o
- has continued to increase, at the same time, the cost of goods sold o

"ﬂ'_has also increased. The physical inventory count of books on

.-g_.‘

approximately three to four times each year, It appears a

- contributing factor to the inventory increase is the number of
‘textbook titles that are ordered each term for similar classes.

*«" Instructors have the dtscretzon of what text will be ordered and ' R
- " what publisher will be used. There is currently no stsndardxzation e

~ of texts between classes, or a requ;rement that mstmctors must

}

L ..Recommendatmn o

. - The ablhty of the Bookstore to:-continue to maintain the range of
N textbooks should be analyzed and a plan to reduce the inventory
- "to'a more manageable level should be instituted. Additionally,

‘only those books that are needed for the current term should be’

ordered, using older inventory to supplement the total textbooks

~needed. The cooperation and assistance of the District's faculty. -

 for the classes being taught and that the proper quantities are

bezng ordered. Standardization of texts within a course of study B
or a department will aIso assist In using vendors that will provide”

- the Diistrict with the best. pnce and most reasonable terms for’ ',
. payment. At the'end of the primary student sale each term, any

mventory on hand when it is not necessary

v

3 Cufrent 'Stétu’s '

- Except as spec1ﬁed in prevmus sectlons of this report, summanzed beIow 18 the current status of all audlt ﬁndmgs L
reported in the prior year’s schedule of audlt findings and questloned costs. .

- hand is performed in March, which should bé atime of. relatively .

- low stock on hand and sales activity. This accumulation of

_© - inventory indicates assets may be being purchased and not bemg e

used within'a normal operating cycle. Our analysis of the . Ca

mventory to sales mdicates the fotal inventory is sold or "tumed" L
*- one'time each year. Industry standards would have a "turn" :

The DlStI'ICt has approved the
outsouremg of the Bookstore

Sowill be necessary to ensure that all books ordéred are necessary T

' books that can be returned to the vendors should be refirned for -+
7 crédit, This will i tmprove the’ mventory ratios-and reduce the



| _'PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

o SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
- FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

- '_1998-2 " Finding

As noted in the prior year’s audit report, the Bookstore has

' expenenced cash flow shortages during the year that have resulted

‘in the amount owed to the District for Bookstore employee's '
salaries and benefits not being paid. At June 30, 1998, the total
~amount outstanding to the District was over $§950,000. Once

“again, the salaries and benefits paid on behalf of the Bookstore by . - -

__the General fund during the 1996-97 fiscal year were not entirely
pazd until the 1997-98 fiscal year. This delay in payments then
" impacts the District's unrestricted general fund cash.flow. We,

“noted improvements in the use of credits from vendors for books

i g returned unused; however, current operations are not provzdmg
s “sufficient cash ﬂows to ensure tlmely payments of ouistandmg
~ 7 invoices.

' ‘Recommendaﬁon o

T In conjunctmn wath the recommendatlon to reduce mventory, the

- overall cash requirements of the Bookstore should be reviewed.

By ¢continuing to reduce outstanding credits from vendors, the

. Bookstore will better utilize the cash on hand and wilibe ina

p031t10n to make more timely payments to the District and other
- vendors for Bookstore obligations. :

B,

1998-3 : in‘ding*

Current Status

The Dismct has approved the o o
qutsourcmg of the Booksbm S

Our Teview of the cost of sales noted a declme in the proﬁt ma;rgm o Ll

- 0 from the prior years. This profit margin is the basis for the
“ Bookstore functioning as a seIf—supportmg Enterprise fund. ‘The

decline in the gross profit margin has resulted in a net loss of over _‘

.~ $355,000 over the past three years. This loss includes annual |
' »' transfers to the Associated Students of $35,000 per year..
Accordmg 1o established Board Policy, the Bookstore is reqmred
o transfer 80 percent of the net profit to the Associated Studerits
~on an annual basis. This transfer has continued to be made even

though there has been.no net profit for several years. This transfer o

" of funds has contributed to the decline in ending Tetained
;-.earnings. Based upon the trends of the past three years, the

" Bookstore will have a negative ending balance within four yearsif
' costs are, not ‘controlled and the inventory and proﬁt margm are - -

: not retumed to reasonable levels

Ve’
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1 ” PALOMAR COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

§ 5 SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS |
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999 ~

I e , ' Recoinmen’dation* o o ' Current Status

S , "'_If the Bookstore contmues to end the year with a net operatmg ... The Dzstnct has approved “the' 2
o e dess, it willno longer be able to continue as a self—suppomng ~ “outsourcing of the Bookstore, *
| . Enterprise fund. Steps mustbe taken immediatelyto return the o e T

. - Bookstore to at least 3 breakeven if not a profitable, enterprise. -
' The inventory, accounts payable, gross profit margin, and
~ negative cash flow problems must be analyzed individually as
-+ -well as in total in order to achieve the goal of having the
sy - Bookstore self supporting. The transfer of funds to the Associated
.. Students should also be reviewed. The practice of transferring
Lo . more than the actual net proﬁt is contributing to the drain on .
- avaﬂable cash and is ot in accordance with Board dlrectwes

19984 Findin- |

L As noted in the prlor year’s audlt report the equipment and ﬁxcd
. ..assets purchased by the Bookstore are maintained ona .
. handwritten spreadsheet.. As an Enterprise fund, the Bookstore
" utilizes full'accrual accounting and must depremate the fixed
.assets the estimated usefu} hives. The practice of addmg to the
' handwntten spreadsheet 15 time consummg, cumbersome and
s e leaves open the posmbrhty that errors in the deprecmnon - e
' - caleulation will oceur. Addztlonally, we were unable to’ detcrmme S A
o E o whether ornota physma] mventory of the. Bookstore ﬁxed assets < -
% e had ’oeen taken to ensure all items purchased were still inuse,

[ —

Recommendatmn- " . e LT e Current St'a’f_us' LT

oo g the Bookstore with a more manageable method of accounting for.” - outsourcing of the Bookstore. .
£ . ‘the equipment and assets purchased. The selected system should “ 7w o0 0
o © 7. include a ‘module for tagging 'and accountmg for the fixed’ assets . .

: o inorderto ensure all 1tems purchased are st111 m use by the :
. Bookstore R N

vo

- _ An mventory software package should be mvestlgated to prov:de The Dlstnct has app_royedifhe‘
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o FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

' EQUIPMENT INVENTORY .

Finding

" The weapons maintained for use in the pubhc safety classes are

not being properly marked as property of the Palomar Community .

_' " College District. A log noting the individual in possession the
. weapon is not currently being maintained. We were therefore
-'unablé to determine whether all weapons were accounted for.

" 'Additionally, an inventory or log of the ammunition on hand and

. used during the period is not kept by the department.
“_.‘Recom‘me’ndation. - L E f'-,_Ctxrreﬁt Status

* Al equiprhent belonging to the District, including weapons . .Impleﬁieﬁted

should be clearly marked with the District’s name and an
identification number. . For items which are sensitive in nature,

such as the weapons, a log which indicates who is in possession of
 the equipment should also be maintained and kept up to date.
. ‘Additionally, a log should be maintained recording the purchase

- of the ammunition, quantmes on hand, the individuals using the
~ammunition, and the reason for usage.

| CASH RECEIPTS -

- ':_.Evcondido Campus Cashier

19986

Fhuﬁngf* a

“.r0 All District cash regxsters are requlred fo have the sequenﬁal "z

‘5 " pumbers tracked on a daily log and 1o include the total of the-
" register tape, voids, and refunds. It was noted that a complete o
- listing of the "Z" numbers is not. maintained, Additionally, there -

.is hot a procedure in piace to have the superwsor revxew and

R venfy the daﬂy log: -

Recommendanon e R P S Cﬁﬁ;éﬁthfatU_s o
The cash recexptmg procedure should be expanded to includea’ . Implemented. . |

review and verification of the register "Z" numbers and the daﬂy L
log by the cashiering supervisor. This will ensure the log is

- maintained accurately and kept up to.date and - will allow the - B 3 -
: supemsor to correct any errors noted on a t:mely bas1s R L

V10
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: PALOMAR'COMMUNI’I"Y COLLEGE DISTRICT :
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1999

- Fmdmg

The cash register has the ablhty to specrﬁcaliy zdentrfy amounts
received by either check or in cash The current reconciliation
process does not balance the day's receipts to the actizal deposit to .

K “the bank by these categories. We were unable to deterrmne

.. “'whether all cash actually recelved was dep051ted to the bank
©L intdet. -

T Recommendataon

_As part of the daﬂy balancmg of the cash registers, a venﬁeatron
 of the cash and checks colleéted shiould be performed and

S | balanced to the actual dep031t to the ‘oank Thrs wrlI ensure the

"j ; Eseo&ﬁ:dirfo Cafetena L

19988

T RecOmmeﬁdati'oﬁ'-" ’

- deposrts were properly made mtact

- Fmdmg ) |

R The cashlers are able to v01d transactrons w1thout supervrsory

‘ approval “Wenoted: nUMErous: vords and refunds onthe

e sequen’uai "z Iog, whzch d1d not show pre-authonzatron or '
S irewew o ;

-In order to ensure that all v01ds and refunds ha‘ve been properly

N ;_authomzed a procedure should be 1mp1emented that requires the -

Vil

S 'Currerit Status

* Implemented

CurrentStatus
- Implemented -

cashrenng supervisor to approve the VGldS before the transaotlon i
R ) eompleted ' SR '
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"~ 19989 Findin

- The funds collected by the Escondido cafeteria are transported
" three times a week to the Palomar cafeteria for deposit to the
_bank. At this time, a cafeteria empioyee is being used to transport
_“these funds. While the daily dollar amounts are not large, this
. procedure may place the employee and the deposit at risk.

o :‘Reéommendat\ioh“
. For employee safety and security, the District’s courier may best
© the Palomar campus. The District may also want to Iook into .

dzrect deposn of the funds t6 the bank to increase both the secunty
R _of the fands and prowde for more txmeiy deposxts

Vi,

. Current Status

. i .‘Implcmented' e L
. be utilized to pick up funds from the satellite offices. for deposit at :




